
 

 

OSCODA TOWNSHIP 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AMENDED AGENDA & NOTICE  
August 9, 2021 - 7:00 P.M. 
Watch Virtual:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87113708910  
Call-in: (929)205-6099   Meeting ID: 871 1370 8910 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
AGENDA ADDITIONS:  
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

 
Approval of Minutes:  

1. Regular Meeting Minutes – July 26, 2021  

Finance: 
1. Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $215,702.45 

 
a. Prepaid – August 3, 2021 - $51,226.82 
b. Check Run – August 10, 2021 - $164,475.63 
c. 2021 QTR2 Financial Report 

 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available) 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT --------------------------------------------------------------- Kline 

1. EIC By Laws 
2. Aune Medical Building Disposition 
3. Tax Abatement Policy 
4. Social District Policy 
5. Rowe Engineering Invoice Approval 
6. Ferguson Large Meter Purchase 
7. F&V Operations Proposal for Additional PFAS Investigation For Sanitary Sewer  
8. Old Orchard Appropriations Request  

 
OTHER: 

1. Deputy Treasurer Resignation – Possible Appointment Recommendation 
2. Becket & Raeder Proposal 
3. Requested Fee Schedule for Property Splits and Combinations 
4. Northern Assessing Contract Increase Request 
5. Police Officer Resignation 
6. Top Tree Utility Easement 
7. Utility Sub Committee Creation 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
 
BOARD COMMENTS:  

Posted Date: August 5, 2021 

Press Notification Date: August 5, 2021 

Posted by: ______Tammy Kline____ 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87113708910


 

 

 
 

Disclaimer of Electronic Meeting of the Township Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Ordinance 2021-269, the Oscoda Township Board is meeting electronically to maintain compliance 
with the declaration of a local STATE OF EMERGENCY and thereby allowing continuation of the practice of public 
meeting attendance by virtual electronic means. Members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically using 
the Zoom Information provided on the top of this Agenda Notice (link, call-in number, and meeting ID). The public may 
contact members of the Oscoda Township Board of Trustees by using the link to the Township’s website to obtain contact 
information or may contact Township Hall by calling 989-739-3211 

https://oscodatownshipmi.gov/government_departments/boards_and_commissions/township_board_of_trustees/index.ph
p  

There is a public comment period during the meeting. People that have joined the meeting via the Internet can indicate 
that they want to speak during public comment using the “raise your hand’ function; or they can type their comments in the 
chat function. Those that have joined by phone will be called upon to see if they have a public comment. The Charter 
Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities at the meeting upon a seven-day notice to the Oscoda Township Board by writing or calling the following: 
Township Clerk, Oscoda Township Hall, 110 South State Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, 989-739-3211 Ext.220. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://oscodatownshipmi.gov/government_departments/boards_and_commissions/township_board_of_trustees/index.php
https://oscodatownshipmi.gov/government_departments/boards_and_commissions/township_board_of_trustees/index.php


Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 1 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021 

 
Call to Order – Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. The meeting was 
held virtually at web address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83408892963 Call-in: (929)205-
6099 Meeting ID: 834 0889 2963  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
Roll Call –  Board Members Present:  [Mr. Spencer, Mr. Cummings, Mr. Wusterbarth, 

Ms. McGuire, Mr. Sutton, Mr. Palmer, Ms. 
Richards.] 

Board Members Absent:  
Others Present:  [Ms. Kline.] , Mr. Dickerson, Mr. Freeman, Mr. Freel 

 
Public Hearing: Truth in Taxation Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Ms. McGuire to 
Approve going into Public Hearing for Truth in Taxation, mileage 4.6908.   
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
Public Hearing: Truth in Taxation Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Ms. McGuire to 
Approve coming out of Public Hearing.   
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Additions – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Approve the addition as 
presented (Ms. Wusterbarth’ s resignation from the planning commission added as 
number 3).   
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Public Comment –  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83408892963


Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 2 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Cathy Wusterbarth- Not seeing board members during meeting. Please use your 
camera. 
 
Consent Agenda – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Regular Meeting 
Minutes – July 12, 2021. 1. Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $35,007.13 a. 
Prepaid – July 20, 2021 - $9,890.38, b. Check Run – July 27, 2021 - $25,116.75 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available)  
1. July 2021 Engineering Report – Rowe Engineering 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS:  
 
Invoice Cloud – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Postpone the 
Invoice Cloud Payment Processing software and discuss and approve the Treasurer’s 
recommendation of fees to be absorbed by the Township associated with Invoice Cloud 
until the next regular meeting for further information. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Snowmobile Trailhead Agreement – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer 
to approve the Township Supervisor and Township Clerk to execute the last of four 
renewals (term of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022) on the snowmobile trail related operating 
agreement as previously approved by the County Parks and Recreation Commission. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Planning Commission Laptop Purchase (Revisited) – Mr. Spencer supported a 
motion by Mr. Sutton to approve the laptop purchases for the Planning Commission in 
the amount of $2,473.26 to be paid for from GL # 101-722-980.000. 
ALL YEAS:  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OOP Equipment Purchase Request – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Spencer 
to approve the purchase of a new log splitter and (3) buoys totaling the amount of 
$2,579.93 to be paid from GL # 509-000-979.000. 
ALL YEAS:  
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Organizational Chart – Chain of Command – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Palmer to approve the Organizational Chart and provide copies to each Department 
Head to post in their respective offices. 
ALL YEAS:  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Headhunter Agency - Superintendent RFP – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to approve the Interim Superintendent to reach out to various agencies for 
recruitment proposals with government experience and report back to the Board with 
findings at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting..  
ALL YEAS:  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
RESOLUTIONS: 

 
Resolution No. 2021- 23: To State that the Oscoda Beach Park is a Non-
Disposable Property– Mr. Wusterbarth supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to approve 
the resolution with removal of unanimous vote.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2021-24: Truth in Taxation – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to Approve the resolution as presented   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2021-25: Oscoda Charter Township Board Resolution to Adopt 
Poverty Exemption Income Guidelines and Asset Test – Mr. Sutton supported a 
motion by Mr. Palmer to Approve the resolution as presented. 
ALL YEAS  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2021-26: Tentative Construction Award – Ms. McGuire supported a 
motion by Mr. Palmer to approve the resolution as presented. 
ALL YEAS: 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Ordinance No. 2021-270 Revisions – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Ms. Richards 
to approve the ordinance as presented. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Score Sheet for Ordinance Number 2021-270 – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by 
Ms. Richards to approve the score sheet as presented. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER 
 
 
Supervisor – Lake Street Redevelopment Issue (Discussion) – Discussion on Lake 
Street Redevelopment issue of reaching out after the board voted on an LOI. 
 
Proposed Ethics Ordinance (Discussion)– Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to approve having the attorney prepare an Ethics Ordinance.  
ALL YEAS  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Allow Mr. Wusterbarth to recuse from voting – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by 
Mr. Spencer to accept Ms. Wusterbarth resignation. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Planning Commission Resignation – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to accept Ms. Wusterbarth resignation. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals Appointment– Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Ms. 
McGuire to appoint Ms. Schwedler to the ZBA for a 2-year term.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Planning Commission Appointments – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Mr. 
Wusterbarth to approve appointing Mr. Tasior to the Planning Commission 3-year term. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Planning Commission Appointments – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by Ms. 
Richards to approve appointing Ms. Hopcroft to the Planning Commission 2-year term. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Banner Mural Approval – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Sutton to approve 
the mural and banners as presented. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Extend Meeting – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to approve 
extending the meeting past 9:30pm to finish Public Comment. 
ALL YEAS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL: 

1. FVOP O&M Report – 1st Quarter  
2. 2. FVOP O&M Report – 2nd Quarter  
3. 3. Van Etten Lake - Recommendation of Service, Treatment 1 

 
Public Comment –  
Robert Tasior- Thanked the board for appointing him to the planning commission. 
Mark Miller- Thank you to Oscoda Rockfest. Concerned about new software. 
Lary Holland- Great time in our community last week, lots of events to enjoy. 
Cynthia Schwedler- Thanked the board for her Appointment to the ZBA. 
Rick Koenig- Would like to see a picture or Camera on for Zoom Meetings. Townhall 
meeting was very informative.  
Dave Iler- Discussed his discontent with the supervisor action.  
Brian Haley- EIC Director answers to the Superintendent. Need to address the pay 
difference between superintendent and EIC Director. I appreciate you protecting the 
beach. 
 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 26, 2021    Page 6 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Board and Staff Comments –  
Mr. Wusterbarth-.  
Mr. Cummings-  
Mr. Spencer- Mr. Dickerson has a contracted rate. Furtaw Field stickers being stuck on 
business is vandalism. I appreciate the effort but don’t vandalize business. I look 
forward to the Townhall Meeting tomorrow. 
Mr. Palmer- Water loss needs to address at next meeting. Using video for meetings is 
hard with WIFI sometimes. Bike Path Patternicity Grant. If we raise $50,000.00, they will 
cover the rest. 
Ms. Richards-.  
Ms. McGuire-.I would like to see the social district on our next agenda as well as 
maybe water loss investigation. 
Mr. Sutton- Thank you to those who joined our boards and came to the Townhall. I look 
forward to seeing more there and working together on the future. 
 
Adjourn – Ms. Richards made a motion to adjourn at 9:49 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Ann Richards               Joshua Sutton 
Supervisor      Clerk 
Charter Township of Oscoda   Charter Township of Oscoda 
 
Disclaimer of Electronic Meeting of the Township Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Senate Bill 1108, the Oscoda Township Board is meeting electronically to maintain 
compliance with the Emergency Order issued by MDHHS on Friday 2 October (referencing MCL 
333.2253) restricting gathering sizes. Members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically 
using the Zoom Information provided on the top of this Agenda Notice (link, call-in number, meeting ID, 
and passcode). The public may contact members of the Oscoda Township Board of Trustees by using the 
link to the Township’s website to obtain contact information or may contact Township Hall by calling 989-
739-3211: 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp 

There is a public comment period during the meeting. People that have joined the meeting via the Internet 
can indicate that they want to speak during public comment using the “raise your hand’ function; or they 
can type their comments in the chat function. Those that have joined by phone will be called upon to see 
if they have a public comment. The Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees will provide necessary 
reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon a seven-day 
notice to the Oscoda Township Board by writing or calling the following: Township Clerk, Oscoda 
Township Hall, 110 South State Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, 989-739-4971. 
 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp


AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:06 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/03/2021 - 08/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 000 

142.80 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-000-126.000
350.00 08/15/2108022021REFUND DEPOSIT WARRIOR 7/24/21DUBY, ERIN101-000-283.100

492.80 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT
131.81 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-172-716.000
15.10 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-172-716.000
73.60 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-172-717.000

220.51 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 215 CLERK
263.62 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-215-716.000
48.70 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-215-716.000
52.70 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-215-717.000

365.02 Total For Dept 215 CLERK

Dept 253 TREASURER
140.26 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-253-716.000
29.58 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-253-716.000
52.70 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-253-717.000

222.54 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
70.13 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-265-716.000
14.79 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-265-716.000
26.35 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-265-717.000
163.92 08/03/2100749940717217/17/21 - 8/16/21CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS101-265-853.000

1,519.58 08/20/21206435156936110 S STATE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000
62.51 08/18/212010073017606703 N PERIMETER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000
29.42 08/18/21206524131258415 N LAKE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000

1,886.70 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
35.08 08/19/212044775945541361 ADAMS RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-276-921.000
38.37 08/19/212044775945531356 ADAMS RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-276-921.000

73.45 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

Dept 299 UNALLOCATED
29.13 08/16/212054564766266840 N HURON DRIVECONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-880.000
177.43 08/19/21205990399393104 W DWIGHT STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-880.000
58.29 08/04/2193727747VIRTUAL MEETINGS & STORAGEZOOM101-299-880.000
36.43 08/20/21202252838583210 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
92.33 08/20/21206257326235101 E DIVISIONCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
38.09 08/20/21206702074936112 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
51.92 08/20/21206168341511103 E DWIGHTCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
37.04 08/19/21201184991723109 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
38.83 08/19/21206613138140105 N LAKE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
51.78 08/19/212026087954425230 N US 23CONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
31.07 08/18/21205634434665106 N STATE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
81.44 08/18/21205634434667300 STATE ST SWCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
32.85 08/18/21205901451296102 EVERGREENCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
15.52 08/18/21206346209062112 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
59.10 08/18/21202608795443100 PACK STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000

1,506.14 08/04/21WQ289721BELSON INVOICE #WQ 289721BELSON101-299-956.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:06 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/03/2021 - 08/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

2,337.39 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING
26.35 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-722-717.000
190.68 08/31/2100359764ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT FEE 6/1/2021 TO 5/31/2022MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION101-722-801.000

217.03 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
70.13 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-751-716.000
14.79 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-751-716.000
26.35 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-751-717.000
29.13 08/20/21206435157100212 CANADA STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
188.76 08/20/21201007305880304 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
50.59 08/20/21206435156939304 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
46.41 08/18/212010073017583921 E PERIMETERCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000

426.16 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION

Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK
35.99 08/19/212059014533121695 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-753-921.000

35.99 Total For Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK

Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK
131.81 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-754-716.000
15.10 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP101-754-716.000
26.35 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-754-718.000
33.44 08/17/212052784907206288 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY101-754-921.000
181.67 08/17/212052784907196330 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY101-754-921.000

388.37 Total For Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

6,665.96 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

774.54 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL207-000-716.000
150.55 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP207-000-716.000
289.85 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY207-000-717.000
60.66 08/04/2107112021POLICE TRAINING (HEATH & SIMMONS)VISA207-000-751.000
240.06 08/14/2198847161916/23/21 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS207-000-853.000
99.51 08/04/2107112021POLICE TRAINING (HEATH & SIMMONS)VISA207-000-960.000

1,615.17 Total For Dept 000 

1,615.17 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

201.94 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL211-000-716.000
39.14 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP211-000-716.000
52.70 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY211-000-717.000
36.40 08/04/2107022021NEW POLICE BIKE SETUPHURON SPORTS211-000-980.000

330.18 Total For Dept 000 

330.18 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:06 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/03/2021 - 08/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

8.78 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP236-266-716.000
52.70 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY236-266-717.000
61.70 08/15/211KCQ-HLTL-TQ3FLANDSCAPE FABRIC STAPLES AND A BOILER RELAYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES236-266-726.000
101.32 08/15/211KCQ-HLTL-TQ3FLANDSCAPE FABRIC STAPLES AND A BOILER RELAYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES236-266-775.000
118.34 08/04/2106102021CONTROL BOARD FOR BOILERTHE SUPPLY HOUSE236-266-775.000
716.00 08/04/2107102021ROOMS FOR SPACE SUMMIT TRAVERSE CITYGRAND TRAVERSE RESORT 236-266-860.100

1,058.84 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 269 
99.78 08/18/212010073017634000 SKEEL AVECONSUMERS ENERGY236-269-921.000

99.78 Total For Dept 269 

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
12,326.48 08/18/212071463425725671 N SKEEL AVECONSUMERS ENERGY236-271-921.000

12,326.48 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

13,485.10 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

36.91 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL271-000-716.000
8.78 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP271-000-716.000

26.35 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY271-000-717.000
4,839.99 08/05/21G1168054DROPBOX-LIBRARY QUOTE G1168054 DEMCO271-000-890.000

688.16 08/18/212010073017646010 N SKEEL AVECONSUMERS ENERGY271-000-921.000

5,600.19 Total For Dept 000 

5,600.19 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

300.53 08/05/21RIS0003578889DELTA DENTAL AUGUST 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL509-000-716.000
48.23 08/05/21812815017VSP AUGUST 2021 INVOICEVSP509-000-716.000
79.05 08/03/2107172021PRINCIPAL LIFE AUGUST 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY509-000-717.000
10.99 08/15/211VMQ-H1X1-FDYNMAINT SUPPLIES INV 1VMQ-1HX1FDYNAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-726.000
403.58 08/04/21407688TOKENS INV 144407AMERICAN CHANGER509-000-726.000
71.83 08/03/215262117911SNACK RESTOCK INV 5262117911BETTER MADE SNACK FOODS509-000-728.000
51.01 08/03/215262118611SNACK RESTOCK INV 5262118611BETTER MADE SNACK FOODS509-000-728.000

1,791.57 08/15/2114596207722BEVERAGE RESTOCK INV 14596207722GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA DISTRIBUTION509-000-728.000
656.33 08/15/21520538BEVERAGE RESTOCK INV 520538GRIFFIN BEVERAGE COMPANY509-000-728.000
918.50 08/15/215419216121ICE RESTOCK INV 5419216121THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
369.60 08/15/215419216051ICE RESTOCK INV 5419216051THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
125.40 08/15/214953212238ICE RESTOCK INV 53212238THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
468.60 08/15/213935215339ICE RESTOCK INV 3935215339THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
181.50 08/15/214612212255ICE RESTOCKTHE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
71.50 08/15/215251211020ICE RESTOCK INV 5251211020THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000

1,261.70 08/15/216088210418ICE RESTOCK INV 6088210418THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
225.50 08/15/214612212323ICE RESTOCK INV 4612212323THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
281.60 08/15/215251211125ICE RESTOCK INV 5251211125THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
264.00 08/15/216088210491ICE RESTOCK INV 6088210491THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
74.00 08/03/216747-11BAIT INV 6747-11GORDON'S BAIT SHOP509-000-729.000

3,802.82 08/19/21205901453307835 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
919.48 08/19/21205901453308837 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
679.07 08/19/21205901453309883 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:06 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/03/2021 - 08/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

373.73 08/19/21205901453310889 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
249.11 08/19/21205901453316635 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000

1,095.52 08/19/21205901453317791 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
1,518.98 08/19/212059014533111001 E RIVERCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000

158.59 08/15/211VMQ-H1X1-FDYNMAINT SUPPLIES INV 1VMQ-1HX1FDYNAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-933.000
(158.59)08/15/211W3J-PP7L-4K9MRETURNSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-933.000
400.00 08/15/2151121663FIREWOOD PROCESSOR RENTALJACK'S FIREWOOD509-000-940.000

16,693.73 Total For Dept 000 

16,693.73 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept 000 

77.57 08/20/21201629875404202 E DWIGHTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
2,814.15 08/13/212066131304382998 HUNTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100

665.18 08/13/212066131304395176 HAMILTONCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
679.13 08/13/212066131304404221 PERIMETERCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
44.86 08/17/212031427271594877 ERIE STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
74.58 08/19/21201096023213421 W MICHIGAN AVECONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
65.80 08/19/21201184991726719 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
60.44 08/19/212053675027084107 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
83.98 08/18/212071463425894466 MCNICHOLCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
41.95 08/18/212056344344064367 BUDZIAKCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
43.29 08/18/212010073017414181 FOREST RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
33.14 08/18/212010073017456197 N HOBEY CTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
33.75 08/18/212010073017463525 E HUNT DRCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
41.36 08/18/212010073017555861 N MISSION STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
38.37 08/18/212010073017593930 E PERIMETER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
31.37 08/18/212010073017626250 N PRIDE RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
68.94 08/18/212021638244584451 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
46.41 08/18/212023418181673941 BISSONETTECONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
84.13 08/18/212027867493974781 N COLORADOCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
66.09 08/18/212030537311135621 N IDAHO STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
60.13 08/18/21205545473755210 OTTAWA CTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
33.04 08/18/212052784937363782 CREW STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
364.27 08/18/212065241312594499 MCNICHOLCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.200

5,551.93 Total For Dept 000 

5,551.93 Total For Fund 590 SEWER 

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

29.13 08/17/212036767053856591 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY591-000-921.000
155.43 08/19/212053675027073820 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY591-000-921.000

1,100.00 08/10/2107272021REIMBURSE WATER CONNECTION/4735 ARBUTUS TRAILVARGO, ALEASHA591-000-964.000

1,284.56 Total For Dept 000 

1,284.56 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:06 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/03/2021 - 08/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

6,665.96 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
1,615.17 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

330.18 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
13,485.10 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
5,600.19 Fund 271 LIBRARY

16,693.73 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
5,551.93 Fund 590 SEWER 
1,284.56 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

51,226.82 Total For All Funds: 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:07 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/10/2021 - 08/10/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 171 SUPERVISOR

43.59 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-171-853.000

43.59 Total For Dept 171 SUPERVISOR

Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT
22.50 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-172-726.000
160.64 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-172-853.000
40.55 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS101-172-853.000

223.69 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 215 CLERK
22.50 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-215-726.000
87.18 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-215-853.000

109.68 Total For Dept 215 CLERK

Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT
457.91 09/14/21060552021 SUMMER TAXES 227  E RIVER RDOSCODA TOWNSHIP TREASURER-TAX FUND101-250-956.000

457.91 Total For Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT

Dept 253 TREASURER
159.45 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-253-726.000
160.64 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-253-853.000
322.33 08/23/21181649PENALTY/LATE PAYMENTUNITED STATES TREASURY101-253-956.000

9.99 08/31/219476HDMI 6FT CORDTIER 4 TECHNICAL SUPPORT101-253-980.000

652.41 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 257 ASSESSOR
178.47 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-257-726.000
130.77 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-257-853.000

309.24 Total For Dept 257 ASSESSOR

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
3.19 08/31/21141036FASTENERS INVOICE 141036AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-726.000

(0.20)08/31/21128822RETURN FASTENERSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-726.000
61.90 08/31/211001083979CLEANING SUPPLIESDOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS 410526101-265-726.000
27.25 08/31/21072021FIRST AID KIT REFILLSS.T.V. SALES INC101-265-726.000
27.28 08/31/2123425643BATTERIES INVOICE 23425643INTERSTATE BATTERIES101-265-775.000
40.57 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS101-265-853.000
82.85 08/23/2173021 75312110 S STATEDTE ENERGY101-265-922.000
8.99 08/31/21141347L.E.D LIGHT BULBS FOR POLICE DEPT OUTSIDE LIGHTS INVOICE 141347AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-930.000

70.00 08/15/21143081186TOWNHALL LAWN WEED AND FEEDTRUGREEN-CHEMLAWN101-265-930.000
234.56 08/31/21865844HYDRAULIC HOSES FOR SKID STEERJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-931.000
427.56 08/31/21863817VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES INVOICE  863817JOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000
37.98 08/31/21865454WEST COAST MIRRORSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000
(40.60)08/31/21859404RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000
(36.37)08/31/21859401RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000
15.47 08/31/21860413BONDED WIREJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000
(37.99)08/31/21865841RETURN TRI POWER BELTJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000

922.44 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
210.00 08/31/2111033425 LBS OF GRASS SEED INVOICE 110334GINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-276-726.000
(48.98)08/31/21859401RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-276-931.000

161.02 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:07 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/10/2021 - 08/10/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

291.26 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-299-726.200
14,010.00 08/31/21136472ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPOORT FEESBS&A SOFTWARE101-299-801.000
1,791.66 08/31/2120169062IT SERVICES-AUGUSTI.T. RIGHT101-299-801.200

105.56 08/31/217703029-1734-7WASTE DISPOSAL - AUGUSTWASTE MANAGEMENT101-299-818.000
68.54 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-299-853.000

2,580.00 08/15/2107142021DROP OFF REFUSETRAVIS SANITATION101-299-880.000
493.44 08/31/2122903SUPERINTENDENT RECRUITMENT ADMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE101-299-900.000

19,340.46 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
93.45 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-336-853.000

93.45 Total For Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING
45.00 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-722-726.000
87.18 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.101-722-853.000

2,399.94 08/26/2119X4-N46X-J371PLANNING COMMISSION LAPTOPSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES101-722-980.000

2,532.12 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
258.00 08/31/211192PARKS CLEANING SUPPLIESEASTERN SALES101-751-726.000
504.52 08/31/217703029-1734-7WASTE DISPOSAL - AUGUSTWASTE MANAGEMENT101-751-818.000
34.99 08/23/2173021 81300 W RIVER RDDTE ENERGY101-751-922.000
26.72 08/31/21141056SINK DRAIN PARTS INVOICE 141056AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-930.000
13.99 08/31/211410711-3 INCH DRAIN OPENER INVOICE 141071AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-930.000
23.98 08/31/21142930WEED WHIP SPOOLS INVOICE 142930AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-931.000
19.96 08/31/21861577SPARK PLUGJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-751-931.000

(211.47)08/31/21859396RETURN BRAKE PADS, CORE DEPOSITJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-751-933.000
(40.60)08/31/21859404RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-751-933.000

630.09 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION

25,476.10 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

285.00 08/15/2120169118PD SERVERI.T. RIGHT207-000-726.000
84.08 08/31/2117507544POLICE OFFICE SUPPLIESQUILL CORPORATION207-000-726.000
33.56 08/31/2118116455POLICE OFFICE SUPPLIESQUILL CORPORATION207-000-726.000
22.50 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV207-000-726.000
21.91 08/31/21211636COPY MACHINE USER FEESIMAGE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS207-000-801.200
25.05 08/31/21212715COPY MACHINE USER FEESIMAGE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS207-000-801.200
535.87 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.207-000-853.000
338.65 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS207-000-853.000
486.10 08/31/2158440POLICE CAR PARTSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000
351.33 08/31/2158441POLICE CAR PARTSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000
483.93 08/31/2158442POLICE CAR PARTSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000
483.93 08/31/2158443POLICE CAR PARTSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000
274.23 08/31/2158453POLICE CAR PARTSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000

(408.87)08/31/21CM58440RETURN HOUSINGS/CORE RETURNSDEAN ARBOUR FORD207-000-933.000
23.09 08/31/21861588SERPENTINE BELTJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.207-000-933.000
(36.37)08/31/21859401RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.207-000-933.000
795.00 08/31/213413POLICE FTO TRAININGDEWOLF & ASSOCIATES207-000-960.001

3,798.99 Total For Dept 000 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:07 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/10/2021 - 08/10/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 207 POLICE FUND

3,798.99 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

22.50 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV211-000-726.000
82.61 08/15/21018777409POLICE UNIFORM (GALLAHAR)GALLS INCORPORATED211-000-761.000
81.51 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS211-000-853.000

186.62 Total For Dept 000 

186.62 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

305.99 08/31/2148276032BATTERIES FOR POWER TOOLS AND PUMP0715CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT236-266-726.000
125.23 08/31/21MITAW37225CLEANING WIPES FASTENAL COMPANY236-266-775.000

4,165.00 08/31/21O-003CEDAM FELLOW SERVICESBLACK SWAMP LOCATION SERVICES, LLC236-266-801.000
10,000.00 08/31/21O-120EID AUGUST SERVICESBLACK SWAMP LOCATION SERVICES, LLC236-266-801.000

591.99 08/31/2133255SR450 BLOWER 33255LINCOLN OUTDOOR CENTER236-266-980.000
642.27 09/14/21071042021 SUMMER TAX SUITE 24OSCODA TOWNSHIP TREASURER-TAX FUND236-266-984.000

15,830.48 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 269 
34.99 08/23/21073021 04051 ARROW STDTE ENERGY236-269-922.000

34.99 Total For Dept 269 

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
3,743.75 08/14/212124AUNE JANITORIAL SERVICESALPENA MARC LLC236-271-802.000

258.06 08/31/217703029-1734-7WASTE DISPOSAL - AUGUSTWASTE MANAGEMENT236-271-802.000
88.53 08/23/21073021 740175671 N SKEEL APT 1842DTE ENERGY236-271-922.000
35.81 08/23/21073021 295985671 N SKEEL AVEDTE ENERGY236-271-922.000
29.99 08/31/211407903-5 INCH DRAIN OPENER INVOICE 140790AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS236-271-930.000
44.94 08/31/21140904LIGHT BULBS INVOICE 140904AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS236-271-930.000
8.28 08/31/21143217PLUMBING PARTS 143217AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS236-271-930.000

4,209.36 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

20,074.83 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

20.75 08/31/217703029-1734-7WASTE DISPOSAL - AUGUSTWASTE MANAGEMENT271-000-802.000
37.43 08/23/21073021 30836010 N SKEELDTE ENERGY271-000-922.000

58.18 Total For Dept 000 

58.18 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

65.00 08/31/211345SUPPLIES INV 1345EASTERN SALES509-000-726.000
127.00 08/15/21212955HIGH STAND INV 212955IMAGE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS509-000-726.000
142.18 08/31/2118126342TONER INV 18126342QUILL CORPORATION509-000-726.000
124.14 08/31/2118099395INK CARTRIDGES INV 18099395QUILL CORPORATION509-000-726.000
20.98 08/31/2117750123OFFICE SUPPLIES INV 17750123QUILL CORPORATION509-000-726.000
81.98 08/31/2117754497INK CARTRIDGE INV 17754497QUILL CORPORATION509-000-726.000
35.00 08/31/215016041530SHARP PRINTER INV 5016041530WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV509-000-726.000
5.00 08/15/2107142021NEWSPAPER DELIVERY 7-14OSCODA PRESS 509-000-728.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:07 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/10/2021 - 08/10/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

7.50 08/15/2107072021NEWSPAPER DELIVERY 7-7-2021OSCODA PRESS 509-000-728.000
3.75 08/31/2106302021NEWSPAPER DELIVERY 6-30-2021OSCODA PRESS 509-000-728.000

430.93 08/31/21161651REC GASGARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
97.55 08/31/21137441MAINT SUPPLIES INV 137441AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-775.000
16.97 08/31/21137859MAINT SUPPLIES INV 137859AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-775.000

1,860.00 08/31/217703029-1734-7WASTE DISPOSAL - AUGUSTWASTE MANAGEMENT509-000-818.000
66.11 08/31/2195810PHONE SERVICES-OOP ATI NETWORKS, INC.509-000-853.000

2,299.33 08/23/21201096028932743 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
2,174.79 08/23/21201985859941745 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000

326.57 08/31/215986CLEANING SUPPLIES INV 5986EASTERN SUPPLY PRODUCTS509-000-930.000
117.98 08/31/211FCY-7TKC-1YMNHAND HELD RADIOS INV 1FCY-7TKC-1YMNAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-931.000
67.95 08/31/21863867VEHICLE PARTS INV 863867JOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.509-000-933.000
(36.37)08/31/21859401RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.509-000-933.000

8,034.34 Total For Dept 000 

8,034.34 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept 000 

11.25 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV590-000-726.000
26,609.50 08/31/213975FVOP O&M AUGUSTF&V OPERATIONS590-000-800.100
25,222.04 08/31/213924FVOP O&M JULYF&V OPERATIONS590-000-800.100

755.50 08/31/21136472ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPOORT FEESBS&A SOFTWARE590-000-801.100
21.80 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.590-000-853.000
100.48 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS590-000-853.000
428.53 08/31/2121940525,000 UTILITY BILLSPSI PRINTING SYSTEMS590-000-900.000
35.81 08/23/21073021 333324466 MCNICHOL AVEDTE ENERGY590-000-922.100
120.50 08/31/2123425643BATTERIES INVOICE 23425643INTERSTATE BATTERIES590-000-931.000

53,305.41 Total For Dept 000 

53,305.41 Total For Fund 590 SEWER 

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

11.25 08/31/215016041529COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS AUGUST 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV591-000-726.000
26,609.50 08/31/213975FVOP O&M AUGUSTF&V OPERATIONS591-000-800.100
25,222.05 08/31/213924FVOP O&M JULYF&V OPERATIONS591-000-800.100

755.50 08/31/21136472ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPOORT FEESBS&A SOFTWARE591-000-801.100
21.79 08/31/2195811TWP-PHONE-AUGUSTATI NETWORKS, INC.591-000-853.000
20.48 08/14/2198847161926/23 - 7/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS591-000-853.000
428.54 08/31/2121940525,000 UTILITY BILLSPSI PRINTING SYSTEMS591-000-900.000
120.50 08/31/2123425643BATTERIES INVOICE 23425643INTERSTATE BATTERIES591-000-931.000
(40.61)08/31/21859404RETURN FILTERSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.591-000-933.000
392.16 08/31/21P229509METER PIT ADAPTERS FOR 1" METER PITSCORE & MAIN LP591-000-974.000

53,541.16 Total For Dept 000 

53,541.16 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/5Page: 08/05/2021 10:07 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/10/2021 - 08/10/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

25,476.10 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
3,798.99 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

186.62 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
20,074.83 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

58.18 Fund 271 LIBRARY
8,034.34 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

53,305.41 Fund 590 SEWER 
53,541.16 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

164,475.63 Total For All Funds: 



A B C C - B D D - C C / D E F F - E G G - F F / G (A + D) - G

# of Funds Fund # Fund Name

2021 Beginning Fund 

Balance

QRT2 REV 2020 as of 

6/30/2020

QRT2 REV 2021 as of 

6/30/2021

DIFF REV QRT2 2020 - 

2021

2021 Anticipated 

Revenue

DIFF REV QTR2 2021- 

Anticipated REV

% of REV 

Collected vs. 

Anticipated

QRT2 EXP 2020 as of 

6/30/2020

QRT2 EXP 2021 as of 

6/30/2021

DIFF EXP QRT2 2020- 

2021 2021 Appropriations

DIFF EXP QTR2 2021 - 

Appropriations

% SPENT vs. 

Appropriated

2021 Projected Ending 

Fund Balance

1 101 General Fund 2,531,324                          361,455.31$                      513,128.36$                      151,673.05 3,164,431$                        2,651,302.64$                   16.22% 384,673.18$                      606,028.85$                      221,355.67$                      3,404,965$                         2,798,936.15$                   17.80% 2,290,790.00$                  

2 203 Road Improvement Fund 77,543                                840.53 1143.76 303.23 4,600$                                (331,084.91)$                     7297.50% 10,118.35$                        22,923.53$                        12,805.18$                        32,000$                              9,076.47$                           71.64% 50,143.00$                        

3 204 Forest Reserve Fund 32,770                                12.58$                                11,008.26$                        10,995.68 12,040$                             1,031.74$                           91.43% -$                                    -$                                    -$                                    10,000$                              10,000.00$                         0.00% 34,810.00$                        

4 206 Fire Dept Equipment Fund 313,079                              36,992.46$                        5,150.02$                          (31,842.44) 424,371$                           419,220.98$                      1.21% 11,071.88$                        -$                                    (11,071.88)$                       80,000$                              80,000.00$                         0.00% 657,450.00$                     

5 207 Police Operating Fund (NEW 2019) 250,818                              492.43$                              4,992.25$                          4,499.82 1,157,485$                        1,152,492.75$                   0.43% 225,992.81$                      269,284.16$                      43,291.35$                        1,335,824$                         1,066,539.84$                   20.16% 72,479.00$                        

6 211 Police Millage Fund (NEW 2019) 22,366                                120.30$                              110.08$                              (10.22) 216,050$                           215,939.92$                      0.05% 41,982.02$                        46,203.12$                        4,221.10$                          223,972$                            177,768.88$                      20.63% 14,444.00$                        

7 218 OOP Capital Improvement Fund 103,486                              19.29$                                82.83$                                63.54 61,500$                             61,417.17$                         0.13% 79,541.10$                        54,524.68$                        (25,016.42)$                       55,000$                              475.32$                              99.14% 109,986.00$                     

8 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE Fund 2,683,189                          99,275.23$                        90,691.65$                        (8,583.58) 342,200$                           251,508.35$                      26.50% 107,660.76$                      119,159.40$                      11,498.64$                        700,425$                            581,265.60$                      17.01% 2,324,964.00$                  

9 245 Public Improvement Fund 120,295                              794.20$                              1,787.92$                          993.72 4,400$                                2,612.08$                           40.63% 28,818.00$                        300.00$                              (28,518.00)$                       8,000$                                7,700.00$                           3.75% 116,695.00$                     

11 251 OWA LDFA Fund 349,840                              259.74$                              245.93$                              (13.81) 205,700$                           205,454.07$                      0.12% 1,500.00$                          1,500.00$                          -$                                    205,700$                            204,200.00$                      0.73% 349,840.00$                     

12 265 Drug Law Enforcement Fund 1,279                                  619.42$                              619.42 (619.42)$                             #DIV/0! -$                                    -$                                    -$                                     #DIV/0! 1,279.00$                          

13 271 Library Fund 104,785                              114,651.92$                      96,093.93$                        (18,557.99) 112,300$                           16,206.07$                         85.57% 23,082.02$                        21,899.16$                        (1,182.86)$                         130,203$                            108,303.84$                      16.82% 86,882.00$                        

18 509 OOP Fund 232,895                              84,551.60$                        376,175.53$                      291,623.93 832,950.00$                      456,774.47$                      45.16% 94,844.93$                        243,512.65$                      148,667.72$                      927,776$                            684,263.35$                      26.25% 138,069.00$                     

20 590 Sewer Fund 538,842                              264,664.44$                      291,642.70$                      26,978.26 5,804,940.00$                  5,513,297.30$                   5.02% 273,698.07$                      273,085.47$                      (612.60)$                            4,076,805$                         3,803,719.53$                   6.70% 2,266,977.00$                  

21 591 Water Fund 121,423                              835,356.13$                      335,684.91$                      (499,671.22) 2,672,000.00$                  2,336,315.09$                   12.56% 653,609.27$                      435,774.34$                      (217,834.93)$                     3,637,255$                         3,201,480.66$                   11.98% (843,832.00)$                    

7,483,934$                        1,799,486.16$                  1,728,557.55$                  (70,928.61)$                      15,014,967.00$                12,951,868.30$                11.51% 1,936,592.39$                  2,094,195.36$                  157,602.97$                      14,827,925$                      12,733,729.64$                14.12% 7,670,976.00$                  Total All Funds

2021 QTR2 Financial Reports to the Township Board



 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 
Superintendent’s Report 

August 9, 2021 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 
 
EIC By Laws 
  
 Your packet contains the Economic Improvement Committee By Laws the EIC voted to accept on 
June 29, 2021. Having these by laws in place are consistent with other township boards and are a 
requirement for RRC. This requires Township Board approval.  
 
Action: Please consider adopting the EIC By Laws as accepted the EIC.  
 
Aune Medical Building Disposition  
 
 Packet contains an offer for purchase by Alpena Marc LLC, based in the terms spelled out in the 
LOI/Purchase Agreement. Alternatively, your packet also includes a revised agreement for Friedman 
to enlist the services of RealINSIGHT to prepare to take the Aune Medical Building to commercial 
auction as this board has previously discussed. Additionally, the Board will have to agree to a reserve 
price for the auction. 
 
Action: Please consider the offer presented by Alpena Marc LLC, to accept, decline or counter. 
Alternatively, decline the offer presented by Alpena Marc LLC, and accept the terms of going to 
auction with RealINSIGHT and setting a reserve price.  
 
Tax Abatement Policy 
  
Your packet contains tax abatement policy recommendations for Charter Township of Oscoda 
Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement Policy for industrial development projects and Commercial 
Rehabilitation Act Tax Abatement Policy for downtown commercial development. The IFT is a 
modification to a policy currently in place. This is a culmination of several sub committee workshops, 
a draft report previously presented to the Board, EIC support, a public informational meeting held at 
Warrior Pavilion and Township attorney review. The Board should also note incentive programs such 
as this are encouraged through RRC.  
 
Action: Please consider adopting both Tax Abatement Policies as presented by Mission North. 
 
Social District Policy 
 
Your packet contains information on a social district policy recently adopted in the City of Alpena. 
Several citizens have inquired about the Township adopting a similar policy to promote tourism and 
commerce in the downtown.  
 



 

 

Action: Please consider a motion directing the Economic Improvement Committee to evaluate a 
Social District policy for the Township and bring forward a recommendation to the Board for 
consideration.  
 
Rowe Engineering Invoice Approval 
 
Your packet contains several invoices from Rowe Engineering for payment. Invoices No. 
98415($17,814.25 to be paid from ½ 590-000821.000 and ½ 591-000-821.000) and 
98802($11,941.00 to be paid from 591-000-821.100) are for as needed services. Invoices 98413, 
98632, and 99058 for Iosco Exploration Trail (totaling $22215.75), to be paid from 101-751-880.572. 
Invoices  97148, 97782, 98168, and 98388 for Water Main Phases B, G, and F-41 (totaling 
$32,499.81) to be paid from 591-000-821.100. Invoices 97568, 98055, 98389, and 98823 for Waste 
Water Pump Station Improvements (totaling $103,034) to be paid from 590-000-821.000. Invoices 
98390, 98824, and 99178 for Oscoda-Wurtsmith Airport Industrial Park (totaling $28,738.75) to be 
paid from 236-266-801.000. Last but not least, Invoice 99082 for Furtaw Field Mixed Use 
Development (totaling $617.50) to be paid from 101-250-801.000. 
 
Action: I would ask that the Board review and vote on each invoice individually for Rowe Engineering 
services as listed in my report. 
 
Ferguson Large Meter Purchase 
 
Your packet contains an email from Melinda with F&V Operations and a quote from Ferguson 
Waterworks to purchase the larger meters (sizes 1.5”, 2” and 3”).  These meters will be used to begin 
meter upgrades throughout the Township. The cost for these meters would total $10,825.18 to be 
paid from 591-000-980.100.  
 
Action: I would ask that the Board approve the purchase of the larger meters in the amount 
$10,825.18. (Paid from 591-000-980.100) 
 
F&V Operations Proposal for Additional PFAS Investigation For Sanitary Sewer 
 
At a Township Board meeting on May 13, 2019, the Township entered into an agreement with F&V to 
evaluate PFAS within the Township’s Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) per a compliance 
communication with EGLE.  At a recent meeting with EGLE, the results were discussed resulting in 
additional sampling and evaluation. 
 
Action: Consider approving the Additional Investigation Proposal in the amount not to exceed $39,000 
to be paid from 590-000-800.000. 
 
 
Old Orchard Appropriations Increase Request 
 
Your packet contains a memo from the Parks and Recreation Director regarding outstanding bills for 
the Park Store in the amount of $23,212.74. For 2021, Fund 509-000-728.000 was originally 
budgeted $48,000 and Fund 509-000-729.000 was budgeted $45,000. These funds were decreased 
each by approximately $20,000 in order to pay off the Shoreline Erosion project. A request is being 
made to increase appropriations in the amount totaling $54,000 to pay the remaining invoices and 
complete the rest of the camping season increasing Fund 509 fund balance to $981,776.00. This 
requires Township Board approval. 



 

 

 
Action: Consider the appropriations request for Old Orchard Park in the amount of $54,000, to be split 
between Fund 509-000-728.000 and Fund 509-000-729.000 bring Fund 509 fund balance to 
$981,776.  
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Tammy Kline 
Interim Township Superintendent    
 

 

 

 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 1 of 8  

BY-LAWS 

OF 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 
 

ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 
 
 

1.   ARTICLE I - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

1.1. Authority: The Economic Improvement Committee (EIC) of the Charter Township of 
Oscoda (Township) has been created by the Township Board of Trustees by the 
adoption of Resolution 2019-20. To the extent of any conflict or inconsistency between 
the provisions of these By-Laws and Resolution 2019-20, the provisions of Ordinance 
2019-20 shall prevail. 

 
1.2. General Powers: The business and affairs of the EIC shall be managed by its Board with 

oversight of the Township Board. All actions of the EIC are subject to approval of the 
Township Board except as delegated by policy of the Township Board. 

 
1.3. Amendments: These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by the affirmative 

vote of the majority of the EIC Board members then in office at any regular meeting or 
special meeting called for that purpose, but in no instance may such action be taken if 
less than a majority of the EIC members than in office, not including director(s), is 
present. Any such amendment or repeat must render these Bylaws in conformity with 
Resolution 2019-20. 

 
1.4. Principle Office: The EIC principle office shall be located at the Township Hall. 

 
1.5. Fiscal year: If the EIC is granted certain financial authorities by the Township Board, 

then its fiscal year shall coincide with the Township's fiscal year. 
 
 
2.   ARTICLE II - BOARD 

 
2.1. Composition: The EIC Board shall consist of members as designated by Resolution 2019- 

20. 
 

2.2. Appointment of Board: EIC Board members shall be appointed by the Township 
Supervisor and approved by the Township Board. 

 
2.3. Terms: Duration of board member terms are defined in Resolution 2019-20. The 

expiration dates of the first selected EIC Board members are defined in the following 
list and to be used henceforth in calculating terms of future board members: 

 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 2 of 8  

2.3.1.   Position 1: expires 31 December 2020 
 

2.3.2.   Position 2: expires 31 December 2021 
 

2.3.3.   Position 3: expires 31 December 2022 
 

2.3.4.   Position 4: expires 31 December 2023 
 

2.3.5.   Position 5: expires 31 December 2023 
 

2.3.6.   Alternate: expires 31 December 2022 
 

2.4. Vacancies: Vacancies created on the EIC Board by reason of death, resignation, or 
removal shall be filled by appointment of the Township Supervisor and approved by the 
Township Board. The vacancy shall be of the unexpired term of the vacant position. 

 
2.5. Resignation: An EIC Board member may resign at any time by giving written notice to 

the Township Supervisor and Township Board. Such resignation shall be effective in 
accordance with its terms, or, if none, upon receipt by the Township Supervisor. 
Acceptance of any resignation, unless required by the terms thereof, shall not be 
required as a condition precedent to its effects. 

 
2.6. Removal: Any members of the EIC Board may be removed by a majority vote of the 

Township Board for inefficiency, neglect of duty, misconduct, disqualification, or 
malfeasance. 

 
2.7. Conflict of Interest: An EIC Board member who has a direct interest in any matter 

before the EIC shall disclose their interest prior to any discussion of that matter by the 
EIC, which disclosure shall become part of the record of the EIC's official proceedings. 
The interested EIC Board member shall refrain from participation in the EIC's action 
relating to the matter. 

 
2.8. Compensation: EIC Board members shall serve without compensation, but may be 

reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in the performance of their official duties and 
may receive per diem as allowed by Township policy and Michigan Statute. 

 
 
3.   ARTICLE III - OFFICERS 

 
3.1. Officer Selection: At the first regular meeting in July of every odd-numbered year, the 

EIC shall select from its membership a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary. If 
the election cannot be held at that time, then it will be held at the meeting 
immediately following. All officers shall have a term of two years in an officer position 
or until their successors are selected and assume office. All officers are eligible for re- 
election for consecutive terms for the same office. 

3.1.1.   Chairperson: The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings, appoint sub- 
committees, and perform such other duties as ordered by the EIC Board, and 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 3 of 8  

as deemed necessary by the Township Board. 
 

3.1.2.   Vice Chairperson: The Vice Chairperson shall act in the capacity of the 
Chairperson in their absence. In the event the office of Chairperson becomes 
vacant, the Vice Chairperson shall succeed to this office for the unexpired term 
and the EIC shall elect a successor to the office of Vice Chairperson for the 
unexpired term. 

 
3.1.3.   Secretary: The Secretary shall execute documents in the name of the EIC, 

perform the duties listed below and shall perform such other duties as 
determined by the EIC. 

 
3.1.3.1.  Minutes: The Secretary shall be responsible for a permanent record 

of the minutes of each meeting and shall have them recorded in 
suitable permanent records as required by the Township Clerk. The 
minutes shall contain clear descriptions of the meeting, including all 
motions and record of votes, conditions, or recommendations made 
on any action and record of attendance. 

 
3.1.3.2.  Correspondence: The Secretary shall be responsible for issuing formal 

written correspondence with other groups or persons as directed by 
the EIC.  All communications, petitions, reports, or other written 
materials received pertaining to the EIC shall be forwarded to each 
EIC board member at the earliest opportunity. This includes an annual 
report ofr previous year's activities drafted by the Secretary and given 
to the EIC for review/revision prior to submission to the Township 
Board. 

 
3.1.3.3.  Notices: The Secretary shall issue such notices and reports as may be 

required by the EIC. 
 

3.1.3.4.  First Yearly Regular Meeting: The Secretary shall provide, at the first 
regular meeting of December of each year, the regular meeting dates 
of the upcoming year. 

 
3.1.3.5.  Recording Secretary: The EIC may elect to have a recording secretary, 

who is not a Board member, to accomplish certain duties of the EIC 
Secretary as necessary. The EIC Secretary shall be responsible for 
oversight of the recording secretary and ensure compliance with 
these By-Laws, EIC resolution, Township policies, and Michigan law. 
The recording secretary must be appointed by the Township 
Supervisor and approved by the Township Board. 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 4 of 8  

4.   ARTICLE III - MEETINGS 
 

4.1. Meeting Procedures: Subject to any requirements, limitations, or restrictions set forth in 
Resolution 2019-20, policies of the Charter Township of Oscoda, any charge of the 
Township Board of Trustees, the Michigan Open Meetings Act or other governing 
Michigan statute, the EIC meetings shall be conducted in accordance with a policy 
created by the EIC. 

 
4.2. Order of Business: The minimum order of business at all meetings shall be as follows: 

 
4.2.1.   Call to order; 

 
4.2.2.   Reading and approval of minutes of previous meetings(s); 

 
4.2.3.   Public comment; 

 
4.2.4.   Reports; 

 
4.2.5.   Old business; 

 
4.2.6.   New business; 

 
4.2.7.   Adjournment 

 
4.3.  Scheduling: Regular meetings shall be held at a minimum of once per month, unless 

prevented by adverse weather or the Act of God. The schedule of regular meetings is 
to be determined and approved by the EIC Board no later than the December before 
the upcoming calendar year. Special meetings may be called at the request of the EIC 
Chairperson or any two EIC Board members. 

 
4.4. Public meetings: The EIC Board shall meet in in a public building in compliance with the 

Michigan Open Meetings Act. 
 

4.5. Notice: Notice of any meetings must be given in accordance with the Michigan Open 
Meetings Act. 

 
4.6. Quorum: A majority of the members of the EIC Board then in office constitutes a 

quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the EIC. A vote of the majority 
of the EIC Board present at a meeting at which a quorum is present constitutes the 
action of the Board, unless the vote of a larger number is required by statute. A 
minimum of three EIC Board members is required for a quorum. 

 
4.7. Participation by Communication Equipment: An EIC Board Member may participate in a 

meeting by means of conference communication equipment by which all persons 
participating in the meeting can hear each other. However, an EIC Board member must 
be physically present to be considered as part of a quorum and to vote on any issue 
before the EIC Board. 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 5 of 8  

 
5.   ARTICLE IV - TOWNSHIP DEPARTMENTS COORDINATION: 

 
5.1. Planning Commission: The EIC shall work closely with the Township Planning 

Commission and Zoning Administrator to ensure projects are coordinated in 
conjunction with the Township Master Plan. The EIC Board representative of the 
Planning Commission shall keep the EIC continually appraised of the Planning 
Commission activities. In-turn, the EIC Board representative of the Planning 
Commission shall keep the Planning Commission continually appraised of the EIC 
activities. 

 
5.2. Ordinances and Codes: The EIC Board shall understand and keep appraised of Township 

zoning, ordinances, and codes to aid in appropriate development and prevent 
development conflicts with Township zoning and ordinances. 

 
5.3. Township Board: The EIC shall work closely with the Township Board to ensure 

compliance with the Township Goals and Objectives. The EIC Board representative of 
the Township Board shall keep the EIC continually appraised of Township Board 
activities. In-turn, the EIC Board representative of the Township Board shall keep the 
Township Board continually appraised of the EIC activities. 

 
 
 
6.   ARTICLE V - TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS 

 
6.1. RRC Certification: Each EIC Board member shall become Redevelopment Ready 

Community certified (or its appropriate replacement program) within one year of 
appointment to the EIC Board. 

 
6.2. Municipal and Economic Development Training: Each EIC Board member is encouraged 

to attend formal municipal and economic development training on a regular basis. 
Costs for such training shall be reimbursed as per Township policy. 

 
 
 
7.   ARTICLE VI - DIRECTOR 

 
7.1. Administration: The EIC Board may elect to have its activities administered by an 

Economic Development Director (Director) subject to approval of the Township Board. 
The Director may be a hired position or by way of contract. The EIC Board, in 
conjunction with the Township Superintendent, will be responsible for the actions of 
the Director and ensure compliance with all applicable municipal laws. 

 
7.2. Restrictions: A member of the EIC Board is not eligible to hold the position of Director. 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 6 of 8  

7.3. Responsibilities: The Director shall supervise and be responsible for preparation of plans 
and the performance of the functions of the EIC in the manner authorized by the EIC 
Board and Township Board. The Director shall attend the meetings of the EIC Board and 
shall render to the EIC Board and to the Township Board a regular report covering the 
activities and financial condition of the EIC.  The Director shall furnish the EIC Board with 
information or reports governing the operation of the EIC as the EIC Board requires. 

 
7.4. Absence: If the Director is absent or disabled, the Township Superintendent may act as 

Director to perform the duties of the office until the position is filled. 
 
 
 
 
8.   ARTICLE VII - CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS, AND DEPOSITS 

 
8.1. Contracts: The EIC Board may only enter into contracts as allowed by the Township 

Board. 
 

8.2. Bonds/Grants: No bond, grant, or loan shall be contracted on behalf of the EIC and no 
evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in its name except as authorized by resolution 
of the Township Board. Such authority granted from the Township Board may be 
general or confined to specific instances. 

 
8.3. Check, Drafts, etc.: All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes, 

or other evidences of indebtedness are to be presented first to the EIC Board for 
approval and subsequently to the Township Board for approval. 

 
8.4. Deposits: All funds of the EIC not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to 

time to the credit of the EIC with the Township Treasurer. 
 

8.5. Accounts: All financial accounts pertaining to the EIC or its projects are to be 
administered and monitored by the Township Treasurer. 

 
 
 
 
9.   ARTICLE VIII - DISSOLUTION 

 
9.1. EIC Process: If the EIC decides it has fulfilled its intended purpose, the EIC Board may 

elect to dissolve the EIC by majority vote subject to approval of the Township Board. 
 

9.2. Township Process: If the Township Board decides the EIC has fulfilled its intended 
purpose, it may dissolve the EIC by majority vote. 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 7 of 8  

The Chairperson of the EIC is hereby authorized to transmit a copy of the EIC By-Laws, to the 
Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees requesting its approval. 

AYES: Bernie Schenk, Tony Ommani, RoseMary Nentwig, Joshua 

Sutton, and Dave Iler 

 
 
 
NAYS: None 

 
 
 
 
YES: 5 NO: 0  ABSENT: 0 VOTE: Approved 

 
 
 
 
 
Chairperson, Oscoda Township Economic Improvement Committee 



Oscoda Twp Economic Improvement Committee By-Laws, Adopted August 2021 Page 8 of 8  

 
 
 
 
 
Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees 

 
AYES: Members 

 
 
 
 
NAYS: Members 

 
 
 
 
YES: ## NO: ##  ABSENT: ## VOTE: approved 

 
 
 
 
 
Supervisor, Charter Township of Oscoda 

 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

 
by the Oscoda Township Economic Improvement Committee, County of losco, and State of 
Michigan, at a meeting held on   , 2021, the original of which is on file in my 
office and available to the public. Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan 1976, 
including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at least eighteen 
(18) hours prior to the time set for said meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated:   , 2021    

 
Township Clerk 



 

 
 
 
 www.alpenamarc.com 

666 McKinley Ave. 

Alpena, MI 49707 

989.356.2294 

 

August 5, 2021   

 
 
 
Joel Kestenberg 
Friedman Real Estate 
34975 West Twelve Mile Road 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48331 
 
RE: Aune Medical Complex – Oscoda Michigan 
 
Dear Joel: 
 
After significant thought regarding the true interest of Alpena Marc LLC and our VA business expansion, 
we feel there is a substantial risk to acquire the entire property at this time given the Alpena Community 
College has not determined definitively that they would be into a joint deal at this time. 
 
That being said, we would need to structure such a transaction in the following ways to make it work at 
this time.  Alpena Marc would make the following offer to purchase the Aune Medical Complex under 
the following terms: 
 
Purchase Price: $700,000.00 
 
Seller Financed - $100,000 Cash Down 5% interest with a 10-year amortization 
 
Alpena Marc would payoff the entire balance upon renewal of the current Veterans Administration 
Community Based Outpatient Clinical lease around July 1, 2026, or sooner. 
 
Alpena Marc would continue to engage Alpena Community College to condo the balance of the building 
for joint use. 
 
The building would go immediately on the Township tax rolls for the agreed upon valuation. 
 
Below are additional important considerations in this offer. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Page 2 of 4  

 

- Advance agreement for the Twp to cooperate to the fullest extent possible in granting all 
needed approvals to divide the building/property as desired by purchaser following purchase.  
 
-  Agreement to immediately provide what the assessed value and tax amount will be since there is no 
current tax bill to look at.  
 
- Agreement to provide unrestricted easements to use all existing all roads leading from public roads to 
the property 
 
- Agreement to provide all drawings and assist with building questions from the Twp and its 
maintenance people following closing.  
 
- Agreement needs to be contingent on title work showing marketable title without restrictions which in 
purchaser's opinion could affect its intended current and future uses of the property.  
 
- Ability to pay off seller financing at any time without penalty.  

 

We hope this offer is something that the Township can work within and find acceptable.  A final 

Purchase Agreement memorializing the final terms is required. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Jeff J Konczak 
Alpena Marc LLC 
(989) 385-5300 
jeff@alpenamarcllc.com 



 

 

Page 3 of 4  

 

 

 



 

 

Page 4 of 4  

 

 

  



#18945548.3 

PLATFORM ACCESS AGREEMENT 

 

 

 This PLATFORM ACCESS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), made effective as of _August 
4th, 2021 (the “Effective Date”), is by and among CWFS-REDS LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (“REDS”), and __Oscoda Charter Township_________ (individually or collectively, “Seller” 
each a “Party” and together the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, Seller owns certain commercial real property described below (the “Property” or 
“Properties”) and has retained certain brokers (”Seller’s Broker or “Seller’s Brokers”) as detailed in 
Exhibit A attached hereto, to market and promote the sale of the Properties; and 

 WHEREAS, Seller has requested that Seller’s Brokers be permitted to use the online sales platform 
known as RealINSIGHT Marketplace and operated by REDS (the “Platform”) to conduct an online sale 
of the Properties; and 

 WHEREAS, REDS has agreed to allow Seller’s Broker to conduct an online sale of the Properties 
on the Platform (a “Sale Event”) on the date(s) as detailed in Exhibit A (a “Sale Event Date”) (or such other 
date to be mutually determined by the Parties), subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein contained, and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
Parties agree as follows: 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are hereby made a part of this Agreement.  
 
2. Properties.  Those certain parcels of real estate as detailed in Exhibit A. 

 3. Brokerage, Platform Access, Auctioneer. 

 (a) Seller shall pay each of Seller’s Brokers and any broker retained by the eventual purchaser 
of the Properties at the Sale Event a commission pursuant to Seller’s agreement with Seller’s Brokers. 

 (b) Seller shall instruct Seller’s Brokers to reasonably cooperate with REDS and to direct all 
potential purchasers of the Properties to the Platform. 

 (c) REDS has retained a licensed auctioneer (“Auctioneer” or “Auctioneers”) which holds all 
necessary licenses to auction real property in the Property Jurisdictions (defined below), and which shall 
act as the auctioneer for the auction sale of the Properties on the Platform.  REDS shall be responsible for 
paying the Auctioneers. 



2 
 

   (d) REDS has agreed to allow Seller’s Brokers to market and sell the Properties through use 
of the Platform, subject to (i) each of Seller’s Brokers execution of the attached Seller’s Broker Addendum 
and Auctioneer Alliance Addendum, and (ii) Seller’s Brokers acceptance of and compliance with the terms 
and conditions for usage of the Platform upon account set-up, which terms may be amended or modified 
by REDS from time to time. 

 4. Reserve Price.  The reserve price (the “Reserve Price”) for the Properties will be as detailed 
in Exhibit A  

 5. Platform Fee.  In consideration of services rendered in conjunction with the Sale Event, 
Seller agrees that REDS shall be entitled to receive, and agrees to incorporate into any purchase and sale 
agreement, a five percent (5%) Platform Fee (the “Platform Fee”) with such Platform Fee being calculated 
based on the purchase price for a Property and payable by the Purchaser at closing.  The Platform Fee will 
also be earned, and Seller agrees to pay REDS the Platform Fee immediately, if any of the following 
occur: 

 (a) If Seller removes a Property from the Sale Event subsequent to REDS marketing a Property 
on the Platform for any reason other than due to a material adverse change to a Property outside of Seller’s 
control that renders the Property unmarketable, Seller shall immediately pay REDS the greater of (i) the 
Platform Fee based on the Reserve Price, or (ii) $20,000, for the Property; 

 (b) If the highest offer for a Property is greater than or equal to the Reserve Price and Seller 
rejects such offer, then Seller shall immediately pay REDS the greater of (i) a Platform Fee based on such 
offer, or (ii) $20,000; or 

 (c) If Seller terminates a fully executed purchase and sale agreement for a Property for any 
reason other than a termination due to a buyer default or failure of a closing condition that is not a result 
of a Seller default, the Seller shall immediately pay REDS the greater of (i) the Platform Fee based on the 
purchase price listed in such purchase and sale agreement, or (ii) $20,000.  

(d) If Seller, or any  affiliate thereof, closes the sale of a Property to any party that has executed 
a confidentiality agreement and gained access to the Platform for purposes of reviewing information 
related to a Property and such closing occurs within one hundred and ninety (90) days after the 
Termination Date, pursuant to Section 10 of this agreement, the Seller shall be obligated to pay REDS the 
greater of (i) the Platform Fee based on the purchase price listed in such purchase and sale agreement, or 
(ii) $20,000.00. 

 6. Title Company and Escrow Agent.   For each Property, a Title Company as detailed in 
Exhibit A, shall serve as the title company and escrow agent for the completion of each Property sale 
resulting from a Sale Event.  Seller agrees to promptly order a title commitment for each Property, as of 
its Sale Event Date, within five (5) business days of the Effective Date of this Agreement, for posting on 
the Platform for prospective purchasers to review.  Seller shall be fully responsible for either paying or 
causing the winning bidder to pay all costs of each Title Company. 

 7. Purchase and Sale Agreement.  Seller shall provide approval, and finalize, the purchase 
and sale agreement to be used to document the purchase of the Properties by a winning bidder. 

 8. Due Diligence Materials.  Within three (3) business days following the Effective Date, 
Seller shall provide to REDS the following documents for each Property to the extent such documents are 



3 
 

in the possession, custody and control of Seller: (i) copies of any leases and amendments, guaranties, and 
non-privileged correspondence related to the leases, (ii) a rent roll including the rent rate, term, amount of 
space, security deposit information and reimbursements made by tenants under the leases to Seller for any 
expenses, including but not limited to real estate taxes, insurance and other common expenses, (iii)  an 
accounts receivable report, (iv) operating statements and/or budgets for the Property for the current year 
to date and each of the prior three (3) calendar years, (v) real estate tax bills for each of the prior three (3) 
calendar years, (vi) any building plans, as-built drawings, permits, construction reports, certificates of 
completion and occupancy, and specifications, (vii) any property condition and environmental reports 
relating to the Property, (viii) Seller’s existing title policy for the Property, (ix) any existing survey of the 
Property, (x) copies of any active default notices, complaints, legal filings, and judgments which effect 
the marketability of the property, and (xi) any other documents or information Seller, Seller’s Brokers or 
REDS deem necessary to successfully market the Property (collectively, the “Property Documents”).  
Seller authorizes REDS to make the Property Documents available to prospective purchasers who agree 
to keep the Property Documents confidential by acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Platform. 

 9. Third Party Reports. REDS may obtain certain reports, such as environmental reports and 
property condition reports (the “Report(s)”) from third-party vendors (the “Reports Vendor(s)”) in 
connection with the sale of the Properties on the Platform. Seller will be responsible for approving Report 
Vendors before engagement, completing any Report Vendor questionnaires, and allowing Report Vendors 
reasonable access to the Properties for inspection.  Copies of such Report(s) will initially be made 
available to the Seller for review and, once approved by the Seller, made available on the Platform for 
review by potential buyers. Neither REDS nor its affiliates make any representations or warranties 
regarding the accuracy, content or completeness of the Report(s) and each report will include a non-
reliance statement.  Any costs and fees associated with obtaining the Report(s) (the “Report Fees”) will 
be paid by REDS unless (i) the Seller determines not to continue the Sale Event, or (ii) if a Property 
achieves its Reserve Price at a Sale Event and the Seller determines not to proceed with a sale, in both 
cases, Seller will reimburse REDS for the cost of the Report Fees within fifteen (15) days after a request 
for payment is made by REDS. 

 10. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate automatically upon the earlier of (i) the 
closing of the sale of a Property, (ii) the date that is three (3) months after a Sale Event Date (the 
“Termination Date”) unless either Party has delivered a notice (an “Extension Notice”) to the other Party 
setting forth its desire to extend the term of this Agreement until the date set forth in the Extension Notice 
(the “Extended Termination Date”), or (iii) thirty (30) days after the date on which either Party notifies 
the other Party that it is terminating this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement, 
any payment obligations (including any payment obligations arising under Section 5 above, and Section 
11, below) shall continue until fully satisfied or waived, in writing and the provisions of Section 12 shall 
continue. 

 11. Indemnification.  In consideration of Seller’s Brokers usage of the Platform for the benefit 
of Seller, Seller agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless REDS, CWFS Insight and any of their 
affiliates, directors, members, officers, employees, agents, successors and assigns from and against all 
liabilities, losses, damages and costs (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees, litigation costs and 
expenses) incurred or suffered by REDS and CWFS Insight as a direct or indirect result of marketing or 
selling a Property through use of the Platform; provided, however, that such indemnification obligation 
shall not apply to any losses, damages or costs directly caused by REDS’ or CWFS Insight’s gross 
negligence or willful misconduct.  The foregoing indemnification rights shall be in addition to any 



4 
 

indemnification rights that REDS or CWFS Insight may have with respect to other parties involved in the 
sale of a Property on the Platform. 

 12. Miscellaneous. 

 (a) Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective  
 successors and assigns. 

 (b) Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party without the prior written 
 consent of the other Party. 

 (c) Severability. If any term, covenant or provision hereof is held to be illegal, invalid or 
 unenforceable in any respect for any reason whatsoever, such provision shall be severed from this 
 Agreement and shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Agreement. A waiver 
 of any breach or default under this Agreement must be in writing and shall not constitute a waiver of 
 any other or subsequent breach or default of the same or any other provision hereof. 

 (d) Confidentiality.  Each Party hereto, for itself and all persons retained or employed by it in 
 performing services hereunder or otherwise, shall hold in confidence and not use or disclose to 
 others any confidential or proprietary information of any other party which may become known to 
 such Party under this Agreement, except where such disclosing Party specifically authorizes 
 disclosure; provided, however, that for purposes of this Agreement information shall not be 
 deemed to be confidential if it is otherwise within the public domain or a Party has obtained such 
 information from a source other than a Party hereto or its employees or agents that is not known 
 by such other Party to have had a duty of confidentiality to any person or entity. Notwithstanding 
 the foregoing, (i) any Party hereto may make such disclosures as reasonably necessary to its and 
 its affiliates’ respective directors, officers, agents, representatives, employees, partners and 
 advisers, provided that such Party hereto shall be responsible for any such person’s breach of the 
 provisions this Section 12(d) to the extent the such Party would be liable if it had committed such 
 breach. 

 (e) Limited Liability. In no event shall any partner, member, shareholder, manager, director, 
 officer, agent, employee, representative or affiliate of any Party hereto or its respective affiliates 
 have any personal liability in connection with this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the 
 contrary contained in this Agreement, under no circumstances shall any Party hereto be liable to 
 the other for, and each Party hereto hereby waives any and all rights to claim against the other for, 
 unless paid to a third party as part of a third party claim or constituting direct or general damages 
 (in each case to the extent such amounts are otherwise indemnifiable by Seller pursuant to Section 
 11), any special, indirect, expectation, incidental, consequential, punitive or exemplary damages 
 in connection with this Agreement or any services performed hereunder, including, but not limited 
 to, lost profits and revenues, business interruption and, except as appropriate to measure direct or 
 general damages, diminution in value, even if such Party has knowledge of the possibility of such 
 damages, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing (but except as appropriate to measure 
 direct or general damages), no “multiple of earnings” or “multiple of cash flow” or similar 
 valuation methodology shall be used in calculating the amount of any damages. 

 (f) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
 the laws of the State of Maryland without application of its principles of conflict of laws.  



5 
 

 (g) Jurisdiction. For the purposes of any suit, action or proceeding involving this Agreement, 
 each Party hereto hereby expressly submits to the jurisdiction of all federal and state courts sitting 
 in the State of Maryland and consents that any order, process, notice or motion or other application 
 to or by any such court or a judge thereof may be served as permitted by law, and each Party agrees 
 that such courts shall have exclusive jurisdiction over any such suit, action or proceeding 
 commenced by any Party hereto. Each of REDS, Seller and CWFS Insight hereby irrevocably 
 waives any objection that it may now or hereafter have to the laying of venue of any suit, action 
 or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement brought in any federal or state court 
 sitting in the State of Maryland and hereby further irrevocably waives any claim that any such suit, 
 action or proceeding brought in any such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum. 

 (h) Waiver of Jury Trial.  Each of the Parties to this Agreement hereby waives its rights to a 
 jury trial of any claim or cause of action based upon or arising out of this Agreement or any other 
 agreements or any dealings among them relating to the subject matter of this Agreement or the 
 relationship that is being established hereby. 

 (i) Fully Integrated Agreement; Modification. This Agreement represents the entire and 
 integrated agreement by and among the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof, and shall 
 supersede all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement 
 may be amended only by written instrument signed by all of the Parties to this Agreement. 

 (j) Waiver. Any term or condition of this Agreement may be waived at any time by the Party 
 that is entitled to the benefit thereof, but no such waiver shall be effective unless set forth in a 
 written instrument duly executed by such Party.  The failure or delay of any Party to require 
 performance of any provision shall not constitute any waiver thereof, unless and until such 
 performance has been waived by such Party in writing in accordance with the terms hereof.  No 
 waiver by any Party of any term or condition of this Agreement, in any one or more instances, 
 shall be deemed to be or construed as a waiver of the same or any other term or condition of this 
 Agreement on any future occasion.  All remedies, either under this Agreement or by law or 
 otherwise afforded, shall be cumulative and not alternative. 

 (k) Notices. All notices, requests and other communications hereunder must be in writing and 
 shall be delivered personally (by hand delivery or by overnight courier), or electronic mail (with 
 receipt of transmission confirmation), or mailed (certified mail postage prepaid) to the Parties at 
 the addresses provided by the Parties from time to time and shall be effective upon receipt (when 
 sent by personal delivery or certified mail) and upon receipt of transmission confirmation (when 
 sent by electronic mail).  

 (l) Relationship of Parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to nor does it create the 
 relationship of employer and employee, principal and agent, partners, or joint venturers among 
 REDS, Seller, Seller’ Broker, Auctioneer and/or CWFS Insight.  Each Party further agrees that 
 such Party has no authority, real, implied or apparent, to bind the other to any contract, agreement, 
 loan, deposit or in any other transaction or to hold itself out as agents or representatives of the 
 other Parties. 

 (m) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 
 shall be deemed an original, but all of which when taken together will constitute one and the same 
 instrument.  The signature page of any counterpart of this Agreement may be detached therefrom 



6 
 

 without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon provided such signature page is 
 attached to any other counterpart of this Agreement identical thereto except having an additional 
 signature page executed by the other Parties to this Agreement attached thereto.  Any counterpart 
 of this Agreement may be delivered via facsimile, email or other electronic transmission, and shall 
 be legally binding upon the Parties hereto to the same extent as originals. 

 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the day and year first above written in their respective name by their duly authorized officers. 

REDS: 
 
CWFS-REDS LLC  
 
 
By:    
 Name: Kevin Lipson 
 Title: SVP 

 

 

SELLER: 
 
AUNE OFFICE COMPLEX 

OSCODA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 
 
By:   
 Name:  Ann Richards 
 Title: Township Supervisor 

 
 

 

 
  



7 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

Properties /Assets 
 
Seller (name/entity):  Oscoda Charter Township 
Property name:  Aune Office Complex 
Property address:  5671 N. Skeel Ave, Oscoda, MI 
Seller Broker:   Joel Kestenberg – Friedman Real Estate 
Sale Event Date:   October 6, 2021  
Reserve Price:   $900,000.00 
Title Company: Title Connect  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  



8 
 

SELLER’S BROKER ADDENDUM 

 In connection with REDS’s agreement to allow Seller’s Broker to market and sell the Property 
through use of the Platform, Seller’s Broker represents and warrants as follows: 

1. Seller’s Broker understands and agrees that its use of the Platform to market and sell the Property 
and Seller’s Broker’s access to the applicable webpage featuring the Property (“Property Page”) and the 
Platform is subject to all the terms and conditions for usage of the Platform as noted in Section 3(d)(ii) of 
the Platform Access Agreement. 

2. Seller’s Broker is a licensed real estate broker in the jurisdiction where the Property is located 
(“Property Jurisdiction”) and has been engaged by Seller to market and sell the Property. 

3. Within three (3) business days following the Effective Date, Seller’s Broker shall provide to REDS 
all disclosures required by any regulatory authority to be posted by a real estate broker in the Property 
Jurisdiction (the “Required Disclosures”) for posting on the Property Page.  If any of the Required 
Disclosures change prior to the conclusion of the Sales Event, Seller’s Broker shall promptly provide such 
revised Required Disclosures to REDS. 

4. Seller’s Broker understands and agrees that its name and contact information will be listed on the 
Property Page.  Seller’s Broker will be listed as the primary contact for inquiries about the Property and 
Seller’s Broker agrees to be responsive to all inquiries about the Property and sales process used on the 
Platform. 

5. At all times during the term of the Platform Access Agreement, Seller’s Broker shall maintain in full 
force and effect, an errors and omissions policy or policies of insurance in a commercially reasonable amount.  
Upon request, certificates of such insurance policy or policies evidencing the coverage under each such policy 
shall be delivered to REDS. 

6. Seller’s Broker agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless REDS and its officers, employees 
and agents, from and against any and all claims, damages, demands, actions, causes of action, costs, and 
liabilities, including expenses of litigation, arising out of or resulting from, either directly or indirectly, 
any negligent or wrongful acts or both or from any acts done in direct violation of this Seller’s Broker 
Addendum by Seller’s Broker’s officers, employees or agents, including but not limited to, the 
dissemination to any bidder or to any other person or entity of false or misleading information, and which 
Seller’s Broker or its officers, employees or agents know or with the exercise of reasonable care and 
diligence would know to be false or misleading; provided, however, that Seller’s Broker shall not incur 
any liability to indemnify REDS for any claims or damages which arise out of any false or misleading 
information given to Seller’s Broker by REDS which Seller’s Broker or its officers, employees or agents 
do not know or with the exercise of reasonable care and diligence would not know to be false or 
misleading. 

 

SELLER’S BROKER: 
________________________________________ 
By:___________________________________ 
 Name: Joel Kestenberg 
 Title: Broker  



9 
 

 
AUCTIONEER ALLIANCE ADDENDUM  

 
This Auctioneer Alliance Addendum (this “Auctioneer Addendum”) is entered into by and 

between Fisher Auction Company, Inc./Lamar Paul Fisher, a Florida Corporation (“Auctioneer”) and 
Seller’s Broker.  

 
1.  REDS has entered into an agreement with Auctioneer, by which Auctioneer will provide auction-

 related services associated with the sale of the Property on the Platform, to the extent such 
 services are required to be provided by a licensed auctioneer in the Property Jurisdiction.  

 
2.  Seller’s Broker and Auctioneer shall work together cooperatively in the online auction sale of the 

 Property on the Platform and comply with all laws and regulations of the Property Jurisdiction 
 with respect to conducting an online real estate auction. 

 
3. (a) Seller’s Broker shall: 
 
 i. Maintain a physical office in the Property Jurisdiction throughout the term of the Platform 
  Access Agreement; 
 ii. Conduct all activities requiring a real estate broker’s license, as required by law within  
  the Property Jurisdiction; 
 iii. Provide to Auctioneer all records related to the auction sale of the Property, where such  
      records are needed in order to comply with state and local laws and regulations governing 
  the Property Jurisdiction; and 
 iv. If requested, assist and represent Auctioneer with real estate-related aspects of the  
  Auction. 
 

(b) Auctioneer shall: 
 

 i. Maintain a valid auctioneer’s license in the Property Jurisdiction throughout the term of  
  the Platform Access Agreement; 
 ii. Supervise and review all auction activities as is required by law in the Property Jurisdiction; 
 iii. Advise Seller’s Broker and REDS of any regulatory or legal restrictions or requirements  
  pertaining to the conduct of the online auction in the Property Jurisdiction; and 

 iv.        Take bids for the Property through the Platform if required in the Property Jurisdiction. 
 

4. Auctioneer and Seller’s Broker each agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other and 
its affiliates, and their directors, officers, employees, agents, successors and assigns from and 
against all liabilities, losses, damages and costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) they may 
suffer as a result of a breach of this Auctioneer Addendum, or the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct on the part of the indemnifying party. In addition, Seller’s Broker shall, at its sole cost, 
defend and indemnify Auctioneer from and against any legal or disciplinary action taken against 
Auctioneer that arises from the offering of any Property on the Platform unless such legal or 
disciplinary action is caused by Auctioneer’s breach of this Auctioneer Addendum or by 
Auctioneer’s gross negligence or willful misconduct.   

 
(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 

 



10 
 

AUCTIONEER: SELLER’S BROKER:     
 
Fisher Auction Company, Inc. Friedman Real Estate 
 
 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 
By:  By: 
Name: Lamar P. Fisher Name: Joel Kestenberg 
Title: Title: Broker 
 
Asset Name:      
Auctioneer Name:     
Company/Firm Name: Fisher Auction Company, Inc. 
Company/Firm Address: 2112 E. Atlantic Blvd., Pompano Beach, FL 33062 
Contact Phone: 754-220-4113 
Contact Email: lamar@fisherauction.com 
Auctioneer License No.:     
Company/Firm Tax ID No.: _____________ 
 
 
Seller’s Broker’s Name: ___________________    
Company/Firm Name: _____________________ 
Company/Firm Address: ___________________ 
Contact Phone: ____________________ 
Contact Email: ___________________ 
Seller’s Broker’s License No.:     
Company/Firm Tax ID No.: _____________ 
 
 

 



August 4, 2021 

Todd Dickerson 
Economic Improvement Director 
Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 State Street 
Oscoda, MI 48750 

RE: Tax Abatement Policies 

Dear Todd: 

As you know, proposed policies for industrial facilities and commercial rehabilitation tax 
abatements were presented to the Township Board at their June 11, 2021 meeting.  Since 
then, these policies were presented to the Economic Improvement Committee on June 15, 
2021, and to the public at a town hall meeting on July 27, 2021.  In addition, Township 
Attorney Tim Freel reviewed them, giving us an opportunity to address questions he had.  
Based on feedback and further internal review, we have made the following improvements to 
the policies: 

Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement Policy 
• The name of the policy for industrial facilities abatements was amended to “Charter 

Township of Oscoda Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement Policy”  to better describe the 
purpose of the policy.  The word “Facilities” was added. 

• The P.A. 198 application referred to in the first bullet under item 6 (Application Checklist) 
was specified as Michigan Department of Treasury Form 1012 to make it easier for  
applicants to find the application. 



Tax Abatement Policies 
August 4 , 2021 
Page  2

Commercial Rehabilitation Act Tax Abatement Policy 
• The P.A. 210 application referred to in the first bullet under item 6 (Application Checklist) 

was specified as Michigan Department of Treasury Form 4507 to make it easier for  
applicants to find the application. 

• A standard agreement, similar to the industrial facilities abatement agreement, was added 
for commercial rehabilitation abatements.  Originally, we did not propose an agreement for 
the commercial rehabilitation abatements because there is no mention of them in P.A. 210, 
the enabling legislation.  The Michigan Tax Commission advised that though there is no 
mention of an agreement in P.A. 210, there is nothing that prevents a municipality from 
requiring one.  Memorializing the tax abatement in an agreement will help clarify the 
commitments made by an applicant, and give the Township more leverage if there is a 
dispute. 

These policies, if approved, can provide a great set of tools to incentivize private projects that 
match the Township’s future vision.   I look forward to presenting these to the Township Board. 

Sincerely, 

Rob Bacigalupi, AICP 
Mission North, LLC



Charter Township of Oscoda Tax 
Industrial Facili8es Tax Abatement 
Policy 



  

DRAFT - May 14, 2021



Table of Contents
1. Introduc9on 1 

2. Goals and Objec9ves 1 

3. Eligible Facili9es 2 

4. Criteria for Gran9ng Abatement Cer9ficates 2 

5. Industrial Facili9es Tax Exemp9on Cer9ficate Review Process 5 

6. Applica9on Checklist 7 

7. Industrial Tax Abatement Applica9on Summary and Affidavit of Fees 8 

8. Tax Abatement Agreement 10

DRAFT - May 14, 2021



1. Introduc8on 

This policy establishes guidelines and procedures for businesses applying for tax abatements for 
new and expanded industrial facili9es under Michigan Public Act 198 of 1974, also know as the 
Plant Rehabilita9on and Industrial Development Districts Act.  The Charter Township of Oscoda 
Board of Trustees adopted this policy on ___________. 

Act 198 was adopted by the state legislature as a means of providing businesses an incen9ve to 
create and maintain jobs in the form of significant tax incen9ves. It allows certain new facili9es 
to receive a 50% exemp9on from property tax on the taxable about value of new real and 
personal proper9es for a maximum period of 12 years. 

The responsibility of the Board of Trustees of Oscoda Township is to establish industrial 
development districts and to approve the gran9ng of exemp9on cer9ficates. The board must 
find that the gran9ng of exemp9on cer9ficate, when considered together with other cer9ficates 
previously granted, will not substan9ally impede the opera9on of the local government unit or 
impair the financial soundness of the Township. 

2. Goals and Objec8ves 

The Oscoda Township Board of Trustees will evaluate all Act 198 applica9ons in light of the 
following goals and objec9ves. 

• To expand Oscoda Township’s tax base 

• To encourage development that will increase the economic vitality of the industrial areas 

• To a\ract Spaceport businesses 

• To create and retain employment from exis9ng industrial facili9es that might otherwise leave 
the Community 

• To assist in the rehabilita9on of older facili9es and/or expansions of exis9ng industrial 
facili9es 

• To enhance the general a\rac9veness of the Community 

The above men9oned goals and objec9ves are not intended to be all-inclusive.  The Oscoda 
Township Board of Trustees reserves the sole and absolute discre9on to consider such 
addi9onal goals and criteria as are consistent with the interests of the Charter Township of 
Oscoda. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 1



3. Eligible Facili8es 

Facili9es eligible for a tax abatement include plants which primarily manufacture or process 
goods or materials by physical change and related facili9es of manufactures such as offices, 
engineering, research and development. Eligible industrial property may also include high 
technology ac9vi9es such as advanced compu9ng, advanced materials, biotechnology, 
electronic device technology, engineering or laboratory tes9ng, medical device technology, 
product research and development, and advanced vehicles technology.  Eligible facili9es can 
also include a strategic response center, logis9cal opera9on center, a “qualified commercial 
ac9vity,” major distribu9on and logis9cs facility, and agricultural processing facility. 

4. Criteria for Gran8ng Abatement Cer8ficates 

Criterial Generally 

Sec9on 16 of Public Act 198 of 1974 provides that the legisla9ve body of the local governmental 
unit shall determine the dura9on of an Industrial Facili9es Exemp9on Cer9ficate (tax 
abatement).  The Oscoda Township Board of Trustees shall make this determina9on based on 
considera9on of an analysis of the Superintendent or his/her designee of the following criteria.  
The Board of Trustees retains discre9onary authority for the final determina9on and is not 
bound to using only the following when ac9ng on a specific abatement request.  

1. Capital Investment - projects with more capital investment will score higher for 
considera9on of tax abatement. 

2. Jobs.  The more jobs a project brings in, the higher it will score. 

3. Nature of Facility.  Projects that are primarily comprised of manufacturing, or research and 
development, or high technology ac9vi9es will score higher for considera9on of tax 
abatement. 

4. Main Headquarters Located in Oscoda.  Those requests that include the company 
headquarters loca9ng in Oscoda Township will score higher for considera9on of tax 
abatement. 

Abatements are offered for new facili9es and expansions only.  The Oscoda Board of Trustees 
may under separate criteria, consider the tax abatement op9on for companies reques9ng 
abatement on personal property only, for up to a maximum of five years.  The Board does not 
offer abatement for a specula9ve building.  Processing facili9es which are primarily engaged in 
warehousing and or packaging for distribu9on shall not be eligible for abatement. 

For those businesses that are not in ownership of their facility, the lease terms must be greater 
than the abatement period requested. No subsequent abatement extensions will be considered. 
However, secondary requests will be considered provided a new minimum investment of at 
least 50% of the ini9al request is being proposed. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 2



The abatement may be revoked at the sole and absolute discre9on of the Township Board in the 
event that the purposes for which the abatement was issued are not being fulfilled, as a result 
of failure of the holder to proceed in good faith with the replacement, restora9on, or 
construc9on or opera9on of the replacement facility or new facility as a manufacturing facility 
in a manner consistent with the purposes of public at 198 of 1974. 

Point Scale 

The following page contains a score sheet to be used when evalua9ng industrial tax abatement 
requests.  This is meant as a guide however, the Township Board is not bound by it and retains 
the right to deviate from the scoring sheet’s guidance. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 3



Oscoda Township Industrial Abatement Score Sheet

Category Points Score

What is the cost of proposed real and personal investment, other than land?

Less than $250,000 0 +

$250,000 - $499,999 5

$500,000 - $1,999,999 10

$2,000,000 - $2,499,999 15

$3,000,000 - $4,999,999 20

$5,000,000 and over 25

Is the main headquarters for the firm applying for the abatement going to be on the site for which the 
abatement is requested?

No 0 +

Yes 5

How many new FTE jobs will the project house on the site for which the abatement is requested?

Fewer than 5 0 +

6 to 11 5

11 to 20 10

21 to 50 15

More than 50 20

What propor8on of the building or buildings allocated to Manufacturing, Research and Development, or High 
Technology Ac8vi8es?

Less than 50% 0 =

50 to 75% 5

More than 75% 10

TOTAL POINTS

50 or more 12

45 - 49 10

35 - 44 8

30 - 34 6

20 - 29 4

15 - 19 2

Below 15 0

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 4



5. Industrial Facili8es Tax Exemp8on Cer8ficate Review 
Process 

STEP 1: Applicant submits a completed applica9on form as prescribed by the State Tax 
Commission. Items required include a general descrip9on of the facility and its proposed use, 
the general nature and extent of the proposed restora9on, replacement or construc9on, a 
descrip9ve list of equipment that will be part of the facility and a 9meline for the project.  

STEP 2: Township staff will verify that the property in ques9on is located in a previously 
established Plant Rehabilita9on District (PHD) or Industrial Development District (IDD). If a PRD 
or IDD or has not already been established, the applicant must first request the Township 
establish a district as required by law.  

STEP 2A: If a request is made to create a PRD or IDD, the Township Board will give wri\en 
no9ce by cer9fied mail to the owners of all real property within the proposed PHD or IDD 
and shall hold a public hearing on the establishment of the plant rehabilita9on district or 
industrial development district at which those owners and other residents or taxpayers of 
the local governmental unit shall have a right to appear and be heard.  

STEP 2B: In considering the request to determine if property comprising not less than 50% 
of the state equalized valua9on of the industrial property within the district is obsolete, 
which is required in order to establish such a district. 

STEP 2C: The Township Board will adopt a resolu9on establishing the district and 
acknowledging the determina9on men9oned in step 2B. 

STEP 3: Township staff will send a copy of the IFT applica9on to the Township A\orney for 
review and verifica9on. A copy is also sent to the Township Assessor for their files.  

STEP 4: If approved by the a\orney, the item will be placed on the next available Board of 
Trustees agenda for considera9on of the applica9on. The Board of Trustees will set a public 
hearing date.  

STEP 5: The item is placed on the next available Board of Trustees agenda for a public hearing 
(see MCL 207.555 (2)). No9ce of the hearing shall be sent by regular mail to the Township 
Assessor and the legisla9ve body of each taxing unit within the district that collects ad valorem 
taxes (see MCL 207.555 (2)). The applicant must be present at the public hearing.  

STEP 6: The Township Clerk drans a Resolu9on and Abatement Agreement, according to State 
requirements, for considera9on by the Board to either approve or disapprove the applica9on.  

STEP 7: The Board holds the public hearing and takes ac9on on the request. The Board shall, by 
resolu9on, state its decision to either approve or disapprove the applica9on. If denied, the 
reasons shall be set forth in wri9ng in the resolu9on. If approved, the Board shall set the 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 5



number of years for which the district will be valid and they will instruct the clerk to sign the 
resolu9on (see MCL 207.556).  

STEP 8: The Township and the operator of the facility will execute an agreement outlining the 
condi9ons and recourses to be upheld during the abatement period.  

STEP 9: If necessary, Forms T-1044A and/or T-1044, as created by the State Tax Commission, 
shall be completed. These are necessary if the abated SEV exceeds 5% of the Township’s total 
SEV.  

STEP 10: If the applica9on is approved, the Clerk shall forward the applica9on, resolu9on and 
other necessary informa9on to the State Tax Commission (see MCL 207.556).  

STEP 11: Aner review by the State Tax Commission, they will send the Industrial Facili9es 
Exemp9on Cer9ficate, or no9ce that the applica9on was denied, to the Township by cer9fied 
mail (see MCL 207.557(2)).  

STEP 12: A copy of the Exemp9on Cer9ficate shall be kept for the file, and another sent to the 
Assessor’s Office for implementa9on. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 6



6. Applica8on Checklist 

To be submi]ed by applicant: 

Original, signed P.A. 198 applica9on (Michigan Department of Treasury Form 1012) 

Site drawing of the proposed facility (not necessary for personal property only) 

Legal descrip9on of the property (copy of deed or exhibit sheet w/ legal) 

List of the new equipment to be purchased, if any - this should be a cer9fied statement/
affidavit from contractor indica9ng exact date of commencement 

List of exis9ng equipment - Two signed original standard tax abatement agreement with 
Oscoda Township  

Copy of building permit for facility, if applicable 

Check for $1,000 made out to the Charter Township of Oscoda for the applica9on fee 

Affidavit of fees (Two signed originals) 

Supplemental Informa9on 

To be completed by Oscoda Township: 

Copy of published no9ce of public hearing to approve industrial development district 

Cer9fied copy of resolu9on establishing industrial development district 

Map of district’s parameters 

Copy of published no9ce on hearing to approve applica9on 

Cer9fied copy of resolu9on approving P.A. 198 applica9on 

List of other taxing units who received no9ces 

Copies of no9ces to other taxing units 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 7



7. Industrial Tax Abatement Applica8on Summary and 
Affidavit of Fees 

Name of Applicant, Telephone Number, and Email Address: 

1. SIC Number 

2. Type of Product(s): 

3. Year of Establishment of Business: 

4. Number of years the business has been located in Oscoda Township: 

5. If not Oscoda, the number of years in community where presently located: 

6. Value of investment: 

Real Property:     Personal Property: 

7. Total projected full-9me and part-9me employment in Oscoda Township within the next 12 
months. 

8. How many new full-9me equivalent (FTE) jobs will be provided: 

9. Will the business be headquartered in Oscoda Township or elsewhere? 

10. Propor9on of the building or buildings allocated to Manufacturing, Research and 
Development, or High Technology Ac9vi9es: 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 8



Industrial Facili8es Tax Exemp8on Affidavit of Fees 

In accordance with the State Tax Commission Bulle9n No. 3 dated January 1998, the Local Unit 
and Applicant for Industrial Facili9es Exemp9on Cer9ficate do hereby swear and affirm that no 
payment of any kind, whether they be referred to as “fees, payments in lieu of taxes”, 
“dona9ons”, or by other like items, such payments are contrary to the legisla9ve intent of Act 
198 that exemp9on cer9ficates have the effect of aba9ng all ad valorem property taxes levied 
by taxing units with the unit of local government with which approves the cer9ficate. 

We do swear and affirm by our signatures below that “no payment of any kind in excess of the 
fee allowed, as amended by Public Act 323 of 1996, has been made or promised in exchange for 
favorable considera9on of an exemp9on cer9ficate applica9on.” 

Charter Township of Oscoda 

Signature ________________________ 

Printed Name ________________________ 

Title  ________________________ 

Date  ________________________ 

Applicant/Company 

Signature ________________________ 

Printed Name ________________________ 

Title  ________________________ 

Date  ________________________ 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 9



  

8. Tax Abatement Agreement 

Introduc8on to the Standardized Tax Abatement Agreement with the 
Charter Township of Oscoda 

The state of Michigan requires all industrial facili9es exemp9on request forwarded to the state 
must include a separate agreement between the company reques9ng the exemp9on and the 
Charter Township of Oscoda an agreement which goes beyond the actual applica9on. The 
agreement lists the condi9ons and resources of a tax abatement spelling Oscoda’s requirements 
of a company during the excep9on period. If these requirements are not met, Oscoda has the 
right to reduce or revoke any and all abatements. 

The Oscoda Board of Trustees approved a standardized agreement that will be used with all 
companies seeking an exemp9on. Companies seeking approval for the exemp9on from the 
Board of Trustees must agree to this document prior to the public hearing process. The 
Township’s approval of the agreement will then automa9cally come with an approval of the 
applica9on. 

The agreement must be signed by both the company representa9ve and Oscoda’s Supervisor, 
who is designed to sign on behalf of the Board of Trustees and Community. Included as 
A\achment A is a copy of the agreement as prepared by the Charter Township of Oscoda for 
your review. This agreement will not be altered in anyway, shape, or form by the Board but 
must be agreed to by the company as currently wri\en. 

If you have any ques9ons regarding this agreement or other aspects of the abatement process 
in Oscoda Township, feel free to contact the Township Assessor at (989) 737-3211, extension 5. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021 10



Standard Tax Abatement Agreement Between the Charter Township of 
Oscoda and _____________(Name of Company) 

This Agreement, made this day of 20__, by and between the Charter Township of Oscoda, 
herein referred to as the “Township”, and _____________________, hereaner referred to as the 
“Company,” whose address is _______________________________. 

WHEREAS, the Township is willing to approve the gran9ng of an Act 198 Exemp9on Cer9ficate, 
pursuant to Michigan Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 

WHEREAS pursuant to Sec9on 22 of Michigan Public Act 198 of 1974 it is necessary for the 
Township and Company to enter into a wri\en agreement prior to approval and issuance of an 
industrial facili9es exemp9on cer9ficate, herein referred to as an “Exemp9on Cer9ficate”; and 

WHEREAS, the Township has established certain terms and condi9ons in order for an Exemp9on 
Cer9ficate to be approved; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is willing to accept and be bound by such terms and condi9ons in 
order to receive an Exemp9on Cer9ficate. 

NOW THEREFORE, the par9es agree to the following: 

1. EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 

The Township hereby approves of the gran9ng of an Exemp9on Cer9ficate by the State of 
Michigan in accordance with its resolu9on approving the same for an applica9on received 
on _____________, 202_, included as Exhibit A, with an es9mated project cost of 
$________. 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

The Company hereby agrees that in exchange for receiving the tax benefits outlined in the 
Exemp9on Cer9ficate, a\ached as Exhibit B, that it shall be bound by the following terms 
and condi9ons during the 9me period that the Exemp9on Cer9ficate is in effect: 

a. The Company agrees to create _____ jobs within the Township and use its best 
efforts to u9lize the Township businesses as vendors and suppliers for the project, 
hire Township residents for new jobs created, and adver9se for any new jobs in 
the local newspaper. 

b. The Company agrees to no9fy the Township as soon as the subject property is 
completed, no9ng the specific beginning and comple9on date of the project and 
the total dollar amount invested in real property and the total dollar amount 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



invested in personal property included in the project.  A detailed breakdown of the 
investment must be provided. 

c. The Company agrees to submit a report regarding status of employment by 
September 15 each year aner the issuance of the industrial facili9es exemp9on.  
The report must include: 

i. The number of new jobs promised in the applica9on and the actual number of 
new jobs created, 

ii. If employment has not remained or exceed the number given in the applica9on, 
and explana9on detailing this and explaining the reasons for the shoruall shall 
be included, 

iii. The dollar amount of any personal property included in the project, which has 
been disposed of and is no longer located on the project site. 

d. The Company maintain employment levels in Oscoda Township as proposed in its 
applica9on. 

e. The Company abide by all ordinances and regula9ons of the Charter Township of 
Oscoda, subject, however, to such excep9ons as may be granted by a public body 
empowered to grant a legal excep9on to an ordinance or regula9on in the Charter 
Township of Oscoda. 

f. The Company is at all 9mes in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, 
regula9ons, and ordinances concerning environmental ma\ers. 

3. REVOCATION RESERVATION 

The fulfillment of the condi9ons of this agreement provided for in Sec9on 2 is a purpose for 
which the Exemp9on Cer9ficate was approved by the Charter Township of Oscoda, in 
addi9on to the purpose is established by law. Failure to uphold these condi9ons will be 
considered to be opera9ng the facility in bad faith in a manner not consistent with a 
purpose is of Act 198 of the Public Acts of Michigan, as amended, and will be considered to 
be circumstances within the control of the Exemp9on Cer9ficate holder jus9fying the 
revoca9on of the Exemp9on Cer9ficate. 

The Township retains the right to revoke any Exemp9on Cer9ficate for viola9on of any of 
the condi9ons stated in Sec9on 2 above. If the applicant within three years of commencing 
the opera9on aner receiving an industrial facili9es exemp9on cer9ficate moves the 
opera9ons outside of Oscoda Township, then all of the abated tax will be paid to the 
Township. If the opera9on leaves aner three years but before six years have expired, then 
one half of the abated tax must be returned. Aner six years no penalty will be applied. 
Likewise, if an exemp9on cer9ficate is revoked for viola9on of any of the condi9ons in 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



Sec9on 2, then the same repayment of tax schedule shall be applied as if the applicant had 
moved it opera9ons outside of the township. 

4. EFFECT 

This agreement shall be binding upon the Township and the Company, and upon their 
successors and assigns.  This agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan.  Upon default, the other party shall be liable to the non-defaul9ng 
party for reasonable a\orney fees and court costs which may be incurred in enforcing a 
term or condi9on of this Agreement.  This Agreement represents the en9re Agreement of 
the par9es, and replaces any prior oral, wri\en or implied agreement of the par9es.  This 
Agreement may only be amended by the mutual wri\en agreement of the par9es. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



IN WITNESS THEREOF ON THE DATES HEREINAFTER INDICATED: 

The Charter Township of Oscoda, by: 

___________________________________________ on ______________________ (date) 

It’s _______________________________________ 

___________________________________________ on _______________________ (date) 

It’s Township Clerk 

Witness 

___________________________________, 

The Company, by: 
___________ 

___________________________________________ on ______________________ (date) 

It’s _______________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

Witness 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



Charter Township of Oscoda 
Commercial Rehabilita7on Act Tax 
Abatement Policy 
  



Table of Contents
1. Introduc+on 1 .......................................................................................................

2. Goals and Objec+ves 1 ..........................................................................................

3. Eligible Facili+es 2 .................................................................................................

4. Criteria for Gran+ng Abatement Cer+ficates 2 .....................................................

5. Commercial Rehabilita+on Act Tax Exemp+on Cer+ficate Review Process 5 ........

6. Applica+on Checklist 7 ..........................................................................................

7. Commercial Rehabilita+on Tax Abatement Applica+on Summary and Affidavit 
of Fees 8 ................................................................................................................

8. Tax Abatement Agreement 10...............................................................................

DRAFT - May 12, 2021



1. Introduc7on 

The Charter Township of Oscoda wishes to encourage the development and redevelopment of 
commercial and mixed-use projects within the Township.  Commercial Rehabilita+on Tax 
Abatements are one of a number of tools the Township can offer to developers and land owners 
mee+ng iden+fied economic development needs. This policy establishes guidelines and procedures 
for businesses applying for tax abatements for targeted developments under Michigan Public Act 
210 of 2005 (Commercial Rehabilita+on Act).  The Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees 
adopted this policy on ___________. 

The Michigan legislature adopted Public Act 210 in 2005 as a means of providing businesses an 
incen+ve to invest in obsolete commercial proper+es. It allows certain new facili+es to receive a 
50% exemp+on from property tax on the taxable about value of new real and personal proper+es 
for a maximum period of 10 years. 

The responsibility of the Board of Trustees of Oscoda Township is to establish commercial 
rehabilita+on districts and to approve the gran+ng of exemp+on cer+ficates. The board must find 
that the gran+ng of exemp+on cer+ficate, when considered together with other cer+ficates 
previously granted, will not substan+ally impede the opera+on of the local government unit or 
impair the financial soundness of the Township. 

2. Goals and Objec7ves 

The Oscoda Township Board of Trustees will evaluate all applica+ons for abatements under Act 210 
of 2005 in light of the following goals and objec+ves. 

• To expand Oscoda Township’s tax base 

• To encourage development that will increase the economic vitality of commercial areas 

• Addressing disinvestment in the State Street commercial district buildings, and  
providing incen+ves to bring them to “turn key” condi+on  

• To enhance the general a`rac+veness of the Community 

The above men+oned goals and objec+ves are not intended to be all-inclusive.  The Oscoda 
Township Board of Trustees reserves the sole and absolute discre+on to consider such addi+onal 
goals and criteria as are consistent with the interests of the Charter Township of Oscoda. 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 1



3. Eligible Facili7es 

Facili+es eligible for a tax abatement include a building or group of con+guous buildings of 
commercial property that is 15 years old or older, land that was used as commercial property within 
the past 15 years, or a qualified retail food establishment, as defined by the Act. 

4. Criteria for Gran7ng Abatement Cer7ficates 

Criterial Generally 

Sec+on 7 of Public Act 210 of 2005 provides that the legisla+ve body of the local governmental unit 
shall determine the dura+on of a Commercial Rehabilita+on Exemp+on Cer+ficate (tax abatement).  
The Oscoda Township Board of Trustees shall make this determina+on based on considera+on of an 
analysis of the Superintendent or his/her designee of the following criteria.  The Board of Trustees 
retains discre+onary authority for the final determina+on and is not bound to using only the 
following when ac+ng on a specific abatement request.  

1. Capital Investment - projects with more capital investment will score higher for considera+on of 
tax abatement. 

2. Jobs.  The more jobs a project brings in, the higher it will score. 

3. Housing Component.  Projects that include housing units will garner more points. 

4. Public Ameni+es.  Those projects that provide for new public improvements will be scored 
higher. 

For those businesses that are not in ownership of their facility, the lease terms must be greater than 
the abatement period requested. No subsequent abatement extensions will be considered. 
However, secondary requests will be considered provided a new minimum investment of at least 
50% of the ini+al request is being proposed. 

The abatement may be revoked at the sole and absolute discre+on of the Township Board in the 
event that the purposes for which the abatement was issued are not being fulfilled, as a result of 
failure of the holder to proceed in good faith with the replacement, restora+on, or construc+on or 
opera+on of the replacement facility or new facility as a manufacturing facility in a manner 
consistent with the purposes of the Act. 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 2



Point Scale 
The following page contains a score sheet to be used when evalua+ng tax abatement requests.  This 
is meant as a guide however, the Township Board is not bound by it and retains the right to deviate 
from the scoring sheet’s guidance. 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 3



Oscoda Township Commercial Rehabilita+on Abatement Score Sheet

Category Points Score

What is the cost of proposed real and personal investment, other than land?

Less than $250,000 0 +

$250,000 - $499,999 8

$500,000 - $1,999,999 16

$2,000,000 - $2,499,999 24

$3,000,000 - $4,999,999 32

$5,000,000 and over 40

How many new FTE jobs will the project house on the site for which the abatement is requested?

Fewer than 5 0 +

6 to 11 5

11 or more 10

Does the project include a housing component?  If so, to what extent?

No 0 +

0 - 5 units 5

6-10 units 10

11 or more units 15

Does the project include public ameni7es such as streetscapes, boardwalks, and plazas?

No 0 +

Yes 10

TOTAL POINTS

50 or more 10

41 - 49 8

36 - 40 6

20 - 35 4

15 - 19 2

Below 15 0

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 4



5. Commercial Rehabilita7on Act Tax Exemp7on Cer7ficate 
Review Process 

STEP 1: Applicant submits a completed applica+on form as prescribed by the State Tax Commission. 
Items required include general descrip+on of the qualified facility, a general descrip+on of the 
proposed use of the qualified facility, the general nature and extent of the rehabilita+on to be 
undertaken, a descrip+ve list of the fixed building equipment that will be a part of the qualified 
facility, a +me schedule for undertaking and comple+ng the rehabilita+on of the qualified facility, a 
statement of the economic advantages expected from the exemp+on, including the number of jobs 
to be retained or created as a result of rehabilita+ng the qualified facility, including expected 
construc+on employment, and other informa+on (see MCL 207.844 (1)) 

STEP 2: Township staff will verify that the property in ques+on is located in a previously established 
Commercial Rehabilita+on District (CRD). If a CRD has not already been established, the applicant 
must first request the Township establish a district as required by law.  

STEP 2A: If a request is made to create a CRD, the Township Board will give wri`en no+ce by 
cer+fied mail to the county in which the proposed district is to be located and the owners of all 
real property within the proposed CRD and shall afford an opportunity for a hearing on the 
establishment of the CRD at which any of those owners and any other resident or taxpayer of 
the qualified local governmental unit may appear and be heard. The legisla+ve body shall give 
public no+ce of the hearing not less than 10 days or more than 30 days before the date of the 
hearing.  

STEP 2B: The Township Board will adopt a resolu+on establishing the district and send said 
resolu+on to the County. 

STEP 3: Township staff will send a copy of the CRD applica+on to the Township A`orney for review 
and verifica+on. A copy is also sent to the Township Assessor for their files.  

STEP 4: If approved by the a`orney, the item will be placed on the next available Board of Trustees 
agenda for considera+on of the applica+on. The Board of Trustees will set a public hearing date.  

STEP 5: The item is placed on the next available Board of Trustees agenda for a public hearing (see 
MCL 207.844 (2)). No+ce of the hearing shall be sent by regular mail to the Township Assessor and 
the legisla+ve body of each taxing unit within the district that collects ad valorem taxes (see MCL 
207.844 (2)). The applicant must be present at the public hearing.  

STEP 6: The Township Clerk drals a Resolu+on and Abatement Agreement for considera+on by the 
Board to either approve or disapprove the applica+on.  

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 5



STEP 7: The Board holds the public hearing and takes ac+on on the request. The Board shall, by 
resolu+on, state its decision to either approve or disapprove the applica+on. If denied, the reasons 
shall be set forth in wri+ng in the resolu+on. If approved, the Board shall set the number of years 
for which the district will be valid and they will instruct the clerk to sign the resolu+on (see MCL 
207.845).  

STEP 8: If necessary, Forms T-1044A and/or T-1044, as created by the State Tax Commission, shall be 
completed. These are necessary if the abated SEV exceeds 5% of the Township’s total SEV.  

STEP 9: If the applica+on is approved, the Clerk shall forward the applica+on, resolu+on and other 
necessary informa+on to the State Tax Commission (see MCL 207.845).  

STEP 10: Aler review by the State Tax Commission, they will send the Commercial Rehabilita+on 
Exemp+on Cer+ficate, or no+ce that the applica+on was denied, to the Township by cer+fied mail 
(see MCL 207.846(4)).  

STEP 11: A copy of the Exemp+on Cer+ficate shall be kept for the file, and another sent to the 
Assessor’s Office for implementa+on. 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 6



6. Applica7on Checklist 

To be submi]ed by applicant: 

Original, signed P.A. 210 applica+on (Michigan Department of Treasury Form 4507) 

Site drawing of the proposed facility (not necessary for personal property only) 

Legal descrip+on of the property (copy of deed or exhibit sheet w/ legal) 

List of the new equipment to be purchased, if any - this should be a cer+fied statement/
affidavit from contractor indica+ng exact date of commencement 

List of exis+ng equipment - Two signed original standard tax abatement agreement with 
Oscoda Township  

Copy of building permit for facility, if applicable 

Check for $1,000 made out to the Charter Township of Oscoda for the applica+on fee 

Affidavit of fees (Two signed originals) 

Supplemental Informa+on 

To be completed by Oscoda Township: 

Copy of published no+ce of public hearing to approve commercial rehabilita+on district 

Cer+fied copy of resolu+on establishing commercial rehabilita+on district 

Map of district’s parameters 

Copy of published no+ce on hearing to approve applica+on 

Cer+fied copy of resolu+on approving P.A. 210 applica+on 

List of other taxing units who received no+ces 

Copies of no+ces to other taxing units 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 7



7. Commercial Rehabilita7on Tax Abatement Applica7on 
Summary and Affidavit of Fees 

Name of Applicant, Telephone Number, and Email Address: 

1. SIC Number 

2. Type of Product(s): 

3. Year of Establishment of Business: 

4. Number of years the business has been located in Oscoda Township: 

5. If not Oscoda, the number of years in community where presently located: 

6. Value of investment: 

Real Property:     Personal Property: 

7. Total projected full-+me and part-+me employment in Oscoda Township within the next 12 
months. 

8. How many new full-+me equivalent (FTE) jobs will be provided: 

9. How many housing units, if any, are part of the project? 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 8



Commercial Rehabilita7on Tax Exemp7on Affidavit of Fees 

In accordance with the State Tax Commission Bulle+n No. 3 dated January 1998, the Local Unit 
and Applicant for Commercial Rehabilita+on Cer+ficate do hereby swear and affirm that no 
payment of any kind, whether they be referred to as “fees, payments in lieu of taxes”, 
“dona+ons”, or by other like items, such payments are contrary to the legisla+ve intent of Act 
198 that exemp+on cer+ficates have the effect of aba+ng all ad valorem property taxes levied 
by taxing units with the unit of local government with which approves the cer+ficate. 

We do swear and affirm by our signatures below that “no payment of any kind in excess of the 
fee allowed, as amended by Public Act 323 of 1996, has been made or promised in exchange for 
favorable considera+on of an exemp+on cer+ficate applica+on.” 

Charter Township of Oscoda 

Signature ________________________ 

Printed Name ________________________ 

Title  ________________________ 

Date  ________________________ 

Applicant/Company 

Signature ________________________ 

Printed Name ________________________ 

Title  ________________________ 

Date  ________________________ 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 9



8. Tax Abatement Agreement 

Introduc7on to the Standardized Tax Abatement Agreement with the 
Charter Township of Oscoda 

The Township requires an agreement be executed between the company reques+ng the 
exemp+on and the Charter Township of Oscoda outlining the details of the abatement. The 
agreement lists the condi+ons and resources of a tax abatement spelling Oscoda’s requirements 
of a company during the excep+on period. If these requirements are not met, Oscoda has the 
right to reduce or revoke any and all abatements. 

The Oscoda Board of Trustees approved a standardized agreement that will be used with all 
companies seeking an exemp+on. Companies seeking approval for the exemp+on from the 
Board of Trustees must agree to this document prior to the public hearing process. The 
Township’s approval of the agreement will then automa+cally come with an approval of the 
applica+on. 

The agreement must be signed by both the company representa+ve and Oscoda’s Supervisor, 
who is designed to sign on behalf of the Board of Trustees and Community. Included as 
A`achment A is a copy of the agreement as prepared by the Charter Township of Oscoda for 
your review. This agreement will not be altered in anyway, shape, or form by the Board but 
must be agreed to by the company as currently wri`en. 

If you have any ques+ons regarding this agreement or other aspects of the abatement process 
in Oscoda Township, feel free to contact the Township Assessor at (989) 737-3211, extension 5. 

DRAFT - May 14, 2021 10



Standard Tax Abatement Agreement Between the Charter Township of 
Oscoda and _____________(Name of Company) 

This Agreement, made this day of 20__, by and between the Charter Township of Oscoda, 
herein referred to as the “Township”, and _____________________, herealer referred to as the 
“Company,” whose address is _______________________________. 

WHEREAS, the Township is willing to approve the gran+ng of a Commercial Rehabilita+on Tax 
Abatement, pursuant to Michigan Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Township has established certain terms and condi+ons in order for an Exemp+on 
Cer+ficate to be approved; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is willing to accept and be bound by such terms and condi+ons in 
order to receive an Exemp+on Cer+ficate. 

NOW THEREFORE, the par+es agree to the following: 

1. EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 

The Township hereby approves of the gran+ng of an Exemp+on Cer+ficate by the State of 
Michigan in accordance with its resolu+on approving the same for an applica+on received 
on _____________, 202_, included as Exhibit A, with an es+mated project cost of 
$________. 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

The Company hereby agrees that in exchange for receiving the tax benefits outlined in the 
Exemp+on Cer+ficate, a`ached as Exhibit B, that it shall be bound by the following terms 
and condi+ons during the +me period that the Exemp+on Cer+ficate is in effect: 

a. The Company agrees to create _____ jobs within the Township and use its best 
efforts to u+lize the Township businesses as vendors and suppliers for the project, 
hire Township residents for new jobs created, and adver+se for any new jobs in 
the local newspaper. 

b. The Company agrees to no+fy the Township as soon as the subject property is 
completed, no+ng the specific beginning and comple+on date of the project and 
the total dollar amount invested in real property and the total dollar amount 
invested in personal property included in the project.  A detailed breakdown of the 
investment must be provided. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



c. The Company agrees to submit a report regarding status of employment by 
September 15 each year aler the issuance of the industrial facili+es exemp+on.  
The report must include: 

i. The number of new jobs promised in the applica+on and the actual number of 
new jobs created, 

ii. If employment has not remained or exceed the number given in the applica+on, 
and explana+on detailing this and explaining the reasons for the shortall shall 
be included, 

iii. The dollar amount of any personal property included in the project, which has 
been disposed of and is no longer located on the project site. 

d. The Company maintain employment levels in Oscoda Township as proposed in its 
applica+on. 

e. The Company abide by all ordinances and regula+ons of the Charter Township of 
Oscoda, subject, however, to such excep+ons as may be granted by a public body 
empowered to grant a legal excep+on to an ordinance or regula+on in the Charter 
Township of Oscoda. 

f. The Company is at all +mes in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, 
regula+ons, and ordinances concerning environmental ma`ers. 

3. REVOCATION RESERVATION 

The fulfillment of the condi+ons of this agreement is a purpose for which the Exemp+on 
Cer+ficate was approved by the Charter Township of Oscoda. Failure to uphold these 
condi+ons will be considered to be opera+ng the facility in bad faith in a manner not 
consistent with a purpose is of Act 210 of 2005 of the Public Acts of Michigan, as amended, 
and will be considered to be circumstances within the control of the Exemp+on Cer+ficate 
holder jus+fying the revoca+on of the Exemp+on Cer+ficate. 

The Township retains the right to revoke any Exemp+on Cer+ficate for viola+on of any of 
the condi+ons stated in Sec+on 2 above. If the applicant within three years of commencing 
the opera+on aler receiving an industrial facili+es exemp+on cer+ficate moves the 
opera+ons outside of Oscoda Township, then all of the abated tax will be paid to the 
Township. If the opera+on leaves aler three years but before six years have expired, then 
one half of the abated tax must be returned. Aler six years no penalty will be applied. 
Likewise, if an exemp+on cer+ficate is revoked for viola+on of any of the condi+ons in 
Sec+on 2, then the same repayment of tax schedule shall be applied as if the applicant had 
moved it opera+ons outside of the township. 

4. EFFECT 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



This agreement shall be binding upon the Township and the Company, and upon their 
successors and assigns.  This agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan.  Upon default, the other party shall be liable to the non-defaul+ng 
party for reasonable a`orney fees and court costs which may be incurred in enforcing a 
term or condi+on of this Agreement.  This Agreement represents the en+re Agreement of 
the par+es, and replaces any prior oral, wri`en or implied agreement of the par+es.  This 
Agreement may only be amended by the mutual wri`en agreement of the par+es. 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021



IN WITNESS THEREOF ON THE DATES HEREINAFTER INDICATED: 

The Charter Township of Oscoda, by: 

___________________________________________ on ______________________ (date) 

It’s _______________________________________ 

___________________________________________ on _______________________ (date) 

It’s Township Clerk 

Witness 

___________________________________, 

The Company, by: 
___________ 

___________________________________________ on ______________________ (date) 

It’s _______________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

Witness 

DRAFT - August 3, 2021















































































1

Tammy Kline

From: Melinda
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Tammy Kline
Cc: Doug Moen
Subject: Large Meter Purchase
Attachments: Large Meter Quote Ferguson Waterworks.pdf

Tammy, 
 
Can we get this in the board packet for the August 9th meeting for board approval.  The board has approved this 
previously for the meter upgrades throughout the Township.  They are the larger sized meters that are 1.5”, 2” & 
3”  with the installation hardware needed.  We would like to be sure this does not need to be approved again and would 
like to order them as soon as possible, as F&V Operators are doing all of the larger meter change outs.  Please let me 
know if you would like me to do anything else to be sure the request is placed on that agenda. 
 
Thank you, 
Melinda 
 
 
Melinda Morgan 
Billing Specialist 
 

F&V OPERATIONS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, INC. 
110 S. State Street | Oscoda | MI | 48750 
O: 989.739.3211 
www.fv-operations.com 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

















 

CONSTITUTION HALL • 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET • P.O. BOX 30473 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973 
Michigan.gov/EGLE • 800-662-9278 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY 

LANSING 

  
 July 23, 2021 
 
 

Compliance Communication No. CC-003383 
 
VIA E-MAIL 
 
Ms. Tamara Kline, Interim Superintendent  
Oscoda Township 
110 State Street 
Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
 
Dear Ms. Kline: 
 
SUBJECT:  Designated Name:  Oscoda Twp WWTP-Wurtsmith  

Groundwater Discharge Permit No. GW1810213 
PFAS Report, Plan Approvals, and Next Steps 

 
This letter is in follow-up to the Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) issues outlined in 
Compliance Communication No. CC-001783 dated April 29, 2019, and the ongoing efforts of the 
Oscoda Township (the Township) Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) to address PFAS 
discharged by the Township WWTP to groundwater.  We understand that the history of 
Aqueous Film Forming Foam (AFFF) use at the former Wurtsmith Airforce Base may be the 
primary source of Perfluorooctanoic Sulfonate (PFOS) and perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA); 
however, the Township is still required to address current water quality value exceedances. 
 
The Oscoda Township WWTP effluent has been found to be in exceedance of the Rule 57 
Water Quality Values (WQV) of 12 ng/l for PFOS.  As stated in Compliance Communication  
No. CC-001783, the Township WWTP was designed as a system that would vent to surface 
water; therefore, the 12 ng/l WQV for PFOS applies.  Additional effluent exceedances of this 
value since December 2018 are shown below in Table 1:  
 
Table 1, Exceedances of Rule 57 Water Quality Values, PFOS 
 

Sample Date Effluent 
PFOS, 

ng/l 

WQV 
(ng/L) 

1/21/2020 47.4 12 
2/18/2020 25.4 12 
3/17/2020 61.2 12 
4/28/2020 52.3 12 
5/19/2020 55.5 12 
6/30/2020 86.8 12 
7/14/2020 99.1 12 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 

GOVERNOR LIESL EICHLER CLARK 

 DIRECTOR 



Oscoda Township WWTP-Wurtsmith 
Groundwater Discharge Permit No. GW1810213 
Compliance Communication No. CC-003383 
July 23, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Sample Date Effluent 
PFOS, 

ng/l 

WQV 
(ng/L) 

8/18/2020 91.1 12 
9/15/2020 76.9 12 

10/13/2020 76 12 
11/24/2020 65.8 12 
12/15/2020 302 12 
1/29/2021 61.3 12 
2/16/2021 35.3 12 
3/16/2021 87.2 12 
4/13/2021 70.2 12 
5/11/2021 64.5 12 

 
 
Further, based on the WWTP’s effluent results for PFAS, EGLE is concerned that the Township 
WWTP effluent may be contributing to PFAS concentrations in groundwater above the 
standards described in Rule 2222(5)(c) of the Part 22, Groundwater Quality Administrative 
Rules, promulgated pursuant to Part 31, Water Resources Protection, of the Natural Resources 
and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA).  Effluent sample 
results of concern and Part 201, Generic Groundwater Cleanup (GWCU) Criteria, are 
summarized below in Table 2 and Table 3, respectively.  As noted in Table 3, the PFOS levels 
identified in Table 1 are also considered effluent results of concern. 
 
 
Table 2, Effluent Values of Concern  
 
Sample Date PFOA, 

ng/l 
PFBS, 

ng/l 
4/28/2020 8.1   
6/30/2020 12.6   
7/14/2020 14   
8/18/2020 13.4   
9/15/2020 10.9   
10/13/2020 11.6   
11/24/2020 10.1   
12/15/2020 9.5   
1/29/2020 8.7 544 
2/16/2020   459 

 
  



Oscoda Township WWTP-Wurtsmith 
Groundwater Discharge Permit No. GW1810213 
Compliance Communication No. CC-003383 
July 23, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Table 3, Part 201 Generic GWCU Criteria 
 
Specific PFAS Generic GWCU criteria for 

groundwater used as drinking 
water, (ng/L) 

PFNA 6 
PFOA 8 
PFHxA 400,000 
PFOS 16 
PFHxS 51 
PFBS 420 
HFPO-DA 370 

 
 
The Township submitted an Interim Report, Summary Report, effluent monitoring reports, and 
status reports describing its investigations of PFOS and ongoing effluent monitoring in response 
to Compliance Communication No. CC-001783.  To date, these reports met minimum reporting 
requirements and were approved.  The Township's review of select industrial users of PFAS did 
not reveal any sources.  Findings so far identified a potential source at the former AFFF 
containment pond and associated downstream sanitary sewers at the former Wurtsmith Airforce 
Base.  Please sample upstream contributors to this section of the sanitary sewer (to the west 
and north) and submit the results in your next POTW PFAS Status Report, due on or before 
September 30, 2021.  Based on the results, please submit a plan to address any identified 
source areas on or before December 31, 2021.  Your plan should include a schedule, which 
may be prioritized, and a discussion of the various source areas found (including the AFFF 
containment pond, Pump Station 2, and Pump Station 4).  At a minimum, the plan should 
evaluate source reduction options, such as eliminating the connection to the AFFF pond, 
eliminating floor drains, rerouting sanitary sewers, cleaning the nearby sump, and cleaning 
downstream sewers.  If additional investigation of source areas is needed, please also include 
these efforts in the schedule.  Be sure to include in your plan any required waste/wastewater 
disposal. 
 
Your status reports provided an update of actions taken at probable sources and sampling 
conducted of the POTW effluent.  Please also continue to submit an IPP PFAS Status Report 
on a quarterly basis, via MiWaters, as a “PFAS POTW Status Report” or as otherwise directed 
by compliance staff.  Please continue to sample the POTW effluent monthly for PFAS and 
submit via MiWaters under the PFAS POTW Effluent Monitoring Report.   
 
Please be advised that if new PFAS information becomes available, or new standards or 
requirements are implemented, the WRD may require additional actions in accordance with the 
NREPA and its rules.  
 
Please be aware that compliance with the requests outlined in this letter does not constitute a 
release or waiver of liability for compliance with your groundwater discharge permit, your 
groundwater permit application, or Part 31 of the NREPA. 
  



Oscoda Township WWTP-Wurtsmith 
Groundwater Discharge Permit No. GW1810213 
Compliance Communication No. CC-003383 
July 23, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

 

Thank you for doing your part to protect Michigan’s public health and environment from these 
emerging pollutants.  Should you require further information, please contact Ms. Carla Davidson 
at 517-243-1249, davidsonc@michigan.gov, for questions about the sanitary sewer 
investigation; or Mr. Matthew Siler at 989-439-3461, silerm@michigan.gov for groundwater 
permit compliance issues.   
 

Sincerely,  

 
Stephanie Kammer, Supervisor 
Emerging Pollutants Section 
Water Resources Division, EGLE 

 
sk/sea 
 
cc:   Ms. Ann Richards, Township Supervisor (electronic) 
 Mr. Charles Bauer, EGLE, WRD 
 Mr. Matt Siler, EGLE, WRD 
 Regional IPP PFAS Specialist 
 



1

Tammy Kline

From: Catherine Winn <cwinn@fv-operations.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:14 PM
To: Michael Mitchell; supervisor
Cc: Doug Moen; Elaine J. Venema
Subject: Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal for Board Packet
Attachments: P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021.pdf

Ann and Tammy: 
  
Please see attached a proposal from F&V Engineering for the additional PFAS investigation activities that EGLE is 
requiring. F&V has completed the activities that were included in the initial PFAS investigation proposal that was 
approved by the Township Board in May 2019, so authorization is needed to complete the additional work. 
  
We are requesting that this item be added to the agenda for the August 9, 2021 Township Board meeting. 
  
Feel free to contact Elaine Venema or me if you have any questions. 
  
Catherine A. Winn 
Regional Manager | Associate 
  
F&V Operations and Resource Management, Inc. 
247 S. Baldwin Resort Rd. | East Tawas | MI | 48730 
O: 989.362.0050 | C: 517.304.3513 | F: 989.362.0222 
www.fv-operations.com 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Cybercrime attempts have increased during the COVID-19 Pandemic. This includes “spoofing” the origination of email addresses. If 
you receive an unexpected message with links or attachments, consider first verifying with the sender before opening.  

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the work product doctrine and thus 
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.  



 

2960 Lucerne Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49546 

P: 616.977.1000 
F: 616.977.1005 

P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021  www.fv-operations.com 

August 3, 2021 
 
 
 
Ms. Ann Richards, Supervisor 
Oscoda Township 
110 State Street 
Oscoda, MI 48750 
 
RE: Oscoda Township Additional Wastewater PFAS Evaluation  
 
Dear Ms. Richards: 
 
Fleis & VandenBrink (F&V) appreciates the opportunity to continue assisting Oscoda Township (Township) in 
evaluating PFAS sources to the wastewater system. The Michigan Department of Environmental, Great 
Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) is requiring the Township to conduct sampling and evaluate sources of per- and 
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) entering the wastewater sewer system and treatment plant.   
 
The details of this request were outlined during a meeting with Township and EGLE staff held on April 4, 
2019, and in the EGLE Compliance Communication letter dated April 29, 2019, and included 7 tasks: 
 

 Task 1 – Conduct Initial Source Screening 
 Task 2 – Develop a Monitoring Plan 
 Task 3 – Perform Source Monitoring 
 Task 4 – Reduce / Eliminate PFOS/PFOA Sources 
 Task 5 – Submit an Interim Report 
 Task 6 – Continue Source Reduction & Monitoring 
 Task 7 – Submit a Summary Report 

 
Our proposal dated May 8, 2019 included specific scopes of work for Tasks 1, 2, 3, 5, and 7, which were 
subsequently authorized and have been completed. The scope of work for Task 6 and 4 were to be 
developed after obtaining results from Tasks 1-3.  
 
Our recent virtual meeting on July 26, 2021 with Township staff and EGLE to discuss results to date and 
recommended next steps for the evaluation have helped define the scope for Tasks 4 and 6. This proposal 
outlines next steps in the additional work needed to continue the ongoing PFAS source evaluation and 
reduction tasks required by EGLE. 
 

Scope of Services  
PFAS Evaluation 

 Task 6 - Continue Source Reduction and Monitoring –  During our recent discussions with 
EGLE, it was determined that additional sampling is necessary at several locations in the Oscoda 
Township wastewater service area to identify specific sources and pathways for PFAS to enter 
the wastewater sewer system. Specifically, EGLE has requested additional monitoring at the 



Ms. Richards | Oscoda Charter Township│ August 3, 2021 
Page 2 of 4 

 

P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021 
 

former Wurtsmith Air Force Base (WAFB). We propose to collect up to 4 samples near the vicinity 
of the former AFFF retention pond, 4 samples upstream of MH 16.015, and 4 samples north of 
the runway. We will also resample MH 16.014, MH 16.009, MH 16.021, MH 16.022, MH 16.023, 
and the wet well at Pump Station 16. 

 
 While the former WAFB area has been found to have the highest levels of PFAS in the Oscoda 

wastewater system, other sampling results from 2020 and 2021 indicate there may be other, less 
significant sources of PFAS to the system. EGLE has requested the Township further investigate 
these areas as well. We propose to collect up to 4 samples upstream of Pump Station 25, 4 
samples upstream of Pump Station 4, and 5 samples upstream of Pump Station 2. Depending on 
the results, additional wastewater user discharge sampling may also be required to identify 
specific sources. We have budgeted to collect up to 5 additional wastewater samples to help 
identify potential sources of PFAS. 

 
 Task 4 – Plan to Reduce/Eliminate PFOS and PFOA Sources  – Based on PFAS sampling 

results obtained to date and results from the additional monitoring described above, F&V will 
develop a source reduction plan with options to reduce sources of PFAS. Implementation of the 
plan, including actions that may need to be completed by private entities (e.g. sewer users), or 
any capital improvements that the Township or other entities may need to complete, are not 
included in our evaluation scope of work and budget. 

 
WWTP Sampling 
F&V will continue to provide sampling services for the WWTP, in addition to the PFAS Evaluation tasks 
described above.  
 
Monthly WWTP Influent/Effluent Sampling - EGLE is continuing the requirement for monthly influent and 
effluent sampling at the WWTP. F&V will collect an influent and effluent sample each month. Samples will be 
submitted to a qualified environmental lab to be analyzed for the EGLE required list of 28 PFAS analytes. 
Results will be submitted to EGLE monthly via EGLE’s POTW sampling report form in MiWaters. 
 

Schedule 

We will initiate work upon your authorization to proceed. The following schedule has been developed to meet 
deadlines included in the EGLE letter: 
 

PFAS EVALUATION 
Task Description Date 
6. Continue Source Reduction & Monitoring August – September 2021 
4. Plan to Reduce/Eliminate PFOS/PFOA Sources December 2021 

 
 

OTHER WWTP SAMPLING 
Task Description Date 
Influent and Effluent Sampling Monthly  

 

Fees  
Our not to exceed budget for Tasks 6 and 4 is $39,000. We have assumed up to 36 samples (plus 5 
equipment blanks) would be collected and analyzed as part of Task 6, as described above. If additional 
sampling locations are requested by EGLE, we will provide an amended budget to the Township. 
  



Ms. Richards | Oscoda Charter Township│ August 3, 2021 
Page 3 of 4 

 

P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021 
 

 
The following table outlines the proposed fees for the PFAS Evaluation project: 
 

PFAS EVALUATION 
Task Description Budget 
6. Continue Source Reduction and Monitoring $26,500 
4. Plan to Reduce/Eliminate PFOS and PFOA Sources $12,500 
TOTAL ESTIMATED BUDGET  $39,000 

   
We will continue to provide WWTP influent and effluent PFAS sampling and reporting for a fee of $2,000 per 
month. 
 
F&V’s services would be invoiced monthly in accordance with our existing Operation and Maintenance 
Agreement, dated May 2, 2016, as amended November 11, 2020. 
 
The following assumptions have been made in deriving our fees: 
 
 All sampling locations will be accessible and allow for a sample to be collected from ground surface. 
 No confined space entry will be required for any sampling event. 

  
During the completion of work of this nature, unknown conditions may occasionally arise that require 
additional effort over and above the defined scope of services. F&V will notify you if a change in the scope of 
services is required to complete the work.  
 
Once again, thank you for this opportunity, and we look forward to working with you. If you need any other 
information regarding this proposal or any F&V services, please contact us me at 616.446.9669 
(evenema@fveng.com). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
F&V Operations and Resource Management, Inc.  
 
 
  
Elaine J. Venema, PE     Paul Galdes, PE 
Project Manager     Sr. Vice President 
 
 
CC: Brian Rice, PE, F&V 
 Catherine Winn, FVOP 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ms. Richards | Oscoda Charter Township│ August 3, 2021 
Page 4 of 4 

 

P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021 
 

 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
 

F&V Operations & Resource Management, Inc. (FVOP) is hereby authorized to perform additional Services 
detailed in this letter dated August 3, 2021, under the terms and conditions provided in our existing Operation 
and Maintenance Agreement dated May 2, 2016, as amended November 11, 2020. 
 
 
Signature 
 
 

 Date 
 
  

(Please print name and title)   
 

Please send completed Additional Work Authorization to Blair Selover, F&V Operations and 
Resource Management, Inc., via email bselover@fv-operations.com  

fax 616.977.1005 or US Mail 2960 Lucerne Drive SE, Grand Rapids, MI 49546. 

mailto:bselover@fv-operations.com


Memo 
To: Tammy Klein, Interim Township Superintendent 

From: Al Apsitis, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: August 5, 2021 

Regards: 2021 budget request 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Tammy, 
 
In review of my 2021 budget, line items 509-000-728.000 and 509-000-729.000 

have been decreased approximately $20,000 from $48,000 and $45,000.  

After conferring with my staff and the store supervisor, I am asking for an 
increase appropriation amount of $54,000.  

$23,212.74 to be used to pay current invoices to our vendors with the remaining 
balance of $30,787.26 to be split into these two-line items of 509-000-728.000 and 
509-000-729.000 and used for product purchases in the campground store for the 
remainder of the season.  

 

 

Thank you, 
 

Al Apsitis 

Oscoda TWP. Parks and Rec Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 











































































































































Memo 
To: Board of Trustees  

From: Nichole Vallette, Planning & Zoning Director  

Date: August 9, 2021  

Re: Invoice Payment 
________________________________________________________________________ 

Board of Trustees, 

I am asking for this invoice from Beckett & Raeder Inc in the amount of 
$19,400 to be paid out of Zoning Professional Fee #101-722-801.000. The 
amount was already budgeted and approved for the 2021 budget and is for 
the Parks and Recreation Plan along with Action Plan Zoning Amendments. I 
will be invoiced monthly based on a Percentage of Completion.  

Thank you, 

Nichole Vallette 
Planning & Zoning Director 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
OSCODA 

Planning & Zoning Director 







Memorandum 
To: Tammy Kline, Interim Superintendent 
From: Nancy Schwickert, Assessor 
Date: 8/5/2021 
Re: Fee for property splits and combinations 
 

 
At the July 12th Board of Trustees meeting, we discussed the County Equalization Dept. 
contracting the GIS parcel maintenance to FetchGIS.  There will be a $5.00 per parcel 
fee for adjusting the parcel fabric layer to account for the property splits and 
combinations.  Currently Oscoda Township only charges for property splits which are 
processed under the land division act.  The decision was made to begin charging for all 
property splits, combinations and lot line adjustments to cover the added cost for map 
maintenance as well as other labor expenses for processing the request? 
 
On average there is approximately a total of one hour of labor involved in processing 
these requests.  Based on this information I believe that a $35.00 charge would be 
appropriate. 
 
 



Memorandum 
To: Tammy Kline, Interim Superintendent 
From: Nancy Schwickert, Assessor 
Date: 8/5/2021 
Re: Contract Fee Adjustment 
 

 
In June the Board of Trustees granted a ten percent (10%) wage increase to all 
township employees. 
 
Northern Assessing Consultants and Services provides staffing for the Township 
Assessors Office. The wage portion of the contract fees have always been based on the 
Townships wage scale. In other words, the staff in the Assessors Office have enjoyed 
the same wage they would receive were they Township employees. 
 
Considering the Townships resent action in regards to the pay scale I respectfully 
request an increase in the amount of $1,072.00 per month.  This would enable me to 
increase my employee’s wages by the same amount given to other township staff. 
 
I would like to thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 




	8-9-21 Agenda
	Charter Township of Oscoda Regular Board Meeting Minutes 07-26-2021
	Prepaid 8-03
	Check run 8-10
	Copy of 2021 QTR2 Financial report 
	Superintendent's Report August 9
	EIC By-Laws_REV TRD
	Aune Medical Building Disposition
	August Abatement Recommendation Memo
	Industrial Tax Abatment Program
	Commercial Tax Abatment Program
	Social District Policy
	Rowe Invoices Combined
	Large Meter Purchase Email
	Large Meter Quote Ferguson Waterworks
	Action_j3 F&VO Proposal Support MDEQ Compliance Communication
	Oscoda WWTP Follow-up Letter to CC-003383
	Addition PFAS Invest. Email
	P17245 Additional PFAS Investigation Proposal Aug2021
	Scope of Services
	PFAS Evaluation
	WWTP Sampling

	Schedule
	Fees

	store fund appropriations
	Better Made Inv 5262117911
	Better Made Inv 5262118611
	Better Made Inv 5262119310
	Better made Inv 5262120510
	Better Made Inv 5262121410
	Bettermade Inv 5262120011
	Cedar Crest Inv's 2379016, 2383263, 2386899, 2393757
	Cedar Crest Inv's 2401450, 2399599
	Connelly Inv 11929
	Connelly Inv 11956
	Connelly Inv 11957
	Connelly Inv 11995 & 11996
	Connelly Inv11827
	Gordon Bait Inv 1770-28
	Gordon Bait Inv 1859-22
	Gordon Bait Inv 6747-11
	Gordon Bait Inv 7247-30
	Gordon Bait Inv 9610-26
	Home City Ice Inv 3935215462
	Home City Ice Inv 4955212445
	Home City Ice Inv 5419216173
	Home City Ice Inv 5541212064
	Home City Ice Inv 6088210583
	Home City Ice Inv 6088210595
	Jack's Firewood Inv 51121662
	Oscoda Press Del 6-30
	Oscoda Press Del 7-7
	Oscoda Press Delivery 7-21
	Pepsi Inv 49030306 Pg 1
	Pepsi Inv 49030306 Pg 3
	Pepsi Inv 49030306 Pg2
	Pepsi Inv 52105859
	Pepsi Inv 52833406
	S.A.S Inv 724155
	S.A.S Inv 746981
	SAS Inv 668065
	SAS Inv 698072
	Wilcor Inv 798635
	Hackborn Resignation
	Beckett & Raeder Proposal
	Split Combination Fee
	Contract increase
	Police Officer Resignation



